[LLINOISVALLEY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, July 13, 2023
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




] IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget

February )
uthorize Budget Preparation

Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast
Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March

Non-tenured Faculty Contracts

President’s Evaluation

Student Fall Demographic Profile

ICCTA Award Nominations

(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma

Bua}get Adjustments _
PreSIdent’.s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June

RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for
Standard Operating Expenses

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes

College Insurance

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of
Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Bué get
a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

September

Protection, Health, and Safety Projects
Cash Farm Lease

Approval of College Calendar (even years)
Employee Demographics Report

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, July 13, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/87499933914,
Once logged in, use the meeting ID number 874 9993 3914. For dial-in, call 1 (312)
626-6799.

AGENDA
1.  Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Roll Call
4.  Approval of Agenda
5. Public Comment
6. Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by

requesting the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon
immediately following passage of the remaining consent items.

6.1 Approval of Minutes — June 21, 2023 Closed Session Minutes Committee and
June 8, 2023 Board Meeting (Pages 1-7)

6.2 Approval of Bills - $2,225,133.65

6.2.1 Education Fund - $1,274,332.80

6.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $219,372.94

6.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $66,652.78

6.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $67,593.78

6.2.5 Restricted Fund - $450,515.00

6.2.6 Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $146,666.35
6.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 8-28)

6.3.1 Financial Highlights (Page 9-10)

6.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 11-12)

6.3.3 Summary of FY23 Budget by Fund (Pages 13-20)

6.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 21)

6.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 22)

6.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 23-26)

6.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 27-28)

6.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending June 3, 2023 and June 17, 2023
and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments June 2023 (Pages 29-33)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
July 13, 2023
Page 2

6.5 Purchase Request — ICCTA Dues (Page 34)
6.6 Purchase Request — Consortia Purchases (Page 35)
7. President’s Report
8.  Student Trustee’s Report
9.  Committee Reports
10. FY2024 Tentative Budget (Pages 36-38)
11. Student Athletic Insurance Renewals (Page 39)
12. Resolution Authorizing Signature Authority for EDA Grant Program (Pages 40-41)
13. Proposal Results — Cultural Centre Theatre Lighting Upgrade (Page 42)
14. Staff Appointment — Kathryn Ross, Vice President of Business Services and
Finance (Pages 43-44)

Approve the appointment and FY24 employment contract for Kathryn Ross, Vice
President for Business Services and Finance, with an annualized salary of $112,000
and duties, benefits, and other conditions as presented in the contract.
https://www.ivcc.edu/board/contracts/

15. Faculty Resignation — Anthony Sondgeroth, Welding Instructor and Program
Coordinator (Pages 45-46)

16. Board Travel (Page 47)

17. Items for Information (Pages 48-57)
17.1  Nell’s Woodland Building and Grounds License Agreement (Page 48-49)
17.2  Extension of Interim Status of Dean for Health Professions (Page 50)
173 College Insurance Program (CIP) Contributions Increase (Page 51)

17.4  Staff Appointment — Aseret Loveland, TRIO/Project Success Counselor
(Page 52)

17.5  Staff Appointment — Polly Ragazincky, Administrative Assistant III,
Academic Affairs (Page 53)

17.6  Staff Appointment — Peggy Schneider, Communications Coordinator (Page
54)

17.7  Staff Appointment — James Bock, Programmer/Analyst (Page 55)

17.8  Staff Resignation — Angela Partridge, Administrative Assistant III, Student
Services (Page 56)

17.9  Staff Resignation — Alicia Rokosz, Part-Time EMS Instructor (Page 57)

18. Trustee Comment



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

July 13,2023

Page 3

19.

20.
21.

22.
23.

24.
25.

Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or
imminent litigation; and 3) closed session minutes

Approval — Closed Session Minutes

Vice Presidents’ Contracts (Page 58)

21.1

21.2

Approve the FY24 and FY25 employment contract for Dr. Gary Roberts,
Vice President for Academic Affairs, with a 4 percent increase for FY24 in
alignment with college-wide increases, resulting in an annualized salary of
$140,608 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as presented in the
contract. Salary for FY25 will be presented to the Board for approval in
April, 2024.

https://www.ivec.edu/board/contracts/

Approve the FY24 and FY25 employment contract for Mr. Mark
Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services, with a 4 percent increase
for FY24 in alignment with college-wide increases. In addition, we are
recommending an additional $9,255.26 as outlined in the accompanying
memo for taking on the additional supervisory responsibilities for the
Marketing and Communications department, resulting in an annualized
salary of $112,091.50 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as
presented in the contract. Salary for FY25 will be presented to the Board
for approval in April, 2024.

https.//www.ivec.edu/board/contracts/

Compensation FY24 — Employees Not Affected by a Negotiated Labor Agreement

Approval of Settlement Agreement and General Release with Regard to Former
Employee

Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Closed Session Minutes Committee Meeting
June 21, 2023

The Closed Session Minutes Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley
Community College District No. 513 met at 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 21, 2023 in the
Board Room — C-307 at Illinois Valley Community College.

Committee Members Angela M. Stevenson, Chair
Physically Present: Rebecca Donna

Jane E. Goetz
Committee Members
Absent:
Others Physically Tracy Morris, President-Elect
Present: Sandy Beard

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Ms. Stevenson.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

CLOSED SESSION

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to convene a closed session at 3:03
p.m. to review and discuss the minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open
Meetings Act. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, and Ms. Stevenson. “Nay”
—none. Motion carried.

It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Goetz to return to regular session.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, and Ms. Stevenson. “Nay” —none. Motion
carried. The regular meeting resumed at 3:34 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Dr. Donna, seconded by Ms. Goetz, and carried unanimously, the meeting

was adjourned at 3:35 p.m.

Angela M. Stevenson, Committee Chair
& Board Secretary

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
June 8, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, June 8, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley

Community College.

Members Physically Everett J. Solon, Chair
Present: Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually
Present:

Members
Telephonically Present:

Members Absent: Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Others Physically Jerry Corcoran, President
Present: Tracy Morris, President-Elect

Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Kathy Ross, Controller

Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually
Present:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Solon informed that no action would be recommended by the administration on Item #14 for

Purchase Request of MDR Solution for Cyber Security. It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded
by Mr. McCracken to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
June 8, 2023
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY PRO-TEM
Mr. Solon appointed Dr. Boyles as secretary pro-tem in the absence of Ms. Stevenson.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the consent agenda, as

presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — May 11, 2023 Board Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $1,400,591.71

Education Fund - $827,106.77; Operations & Maintenance Fund - $60,150.92; Operations &
Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $4,953.87; Auxiliary Fund - $48,614.10; Restricted Fund -
$410,343.72; and Liability, Protection & Settlement Fund - $49,422.33.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending May 6, 2023 and May 20, 2023 and Part-time Faculty

and Staff Appointments May 2023.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Corcoran reported that all of the events we had at the end of the academic year turned out just
fine including nurse pinning, commencement, and adult education recognition thanks to the top-
notch committees that work so well together. Dr. Corcoran extended congratulations and thank
you to those planning committees. He noted that it was nice having State Senator Tom Bennett,
who represents the 53" District, visit with the College’s leadership team on May 22" and State
Representative Dennis Tipsword, who represents the 105" District on June 7. Dr. Corcoran
thanked Reed Wilson for making sure that the College is covered when it comes to legislative
matters. He noted that yesterday’s kickoff meeting of folks we are working with to design the Ag
Complex Phase 2 project shared the timeline for activities between now and construction
documents being finalized in a few months so that the College could go to bid and break ground
in early 2024, then begin using the building in the summer of 2025. He added that although Dr.
Seaton advised us last April that the project cost could rise to 4.6 million, as of yesterday’s
discussion with our architect and engineers, there is a chance that the cost could be closer to $7
million, however, fortunately, the EDA grant will cover half of it and we have the resources to
make up the difference. Dr. Corcoran informed that three weeks ago, he began his comments when
visiting with folks at an event hosted by the Ottawa Chamber of Commerce by saying for more
than three decades that he had never had a day go by when he did not thank God for the chance to
work at IVCC. Dr. Corcoran noted that over that time, especially the last 15 years, all he had ever

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
June 8, 2023
Page 3

asked for was the ability to make the tough decisions and wisdom to make the right decisions. He
added that the cover letter for the college’s strategic plan states that IVCC has a well-deserved
reputation of being a high-quality teaching and learning institution. Along with “Harvard on the
Hill”, it is more often referred to as the “Jewel of the Illinois Valley” where tens of thousands of
individuals in our 2,000-square mile district have had their lives enriched because of its presence.
Dr. Corcoran noted that there are a lot of good things happening right now at IVCC given where
we find ourselves in terms of enrollments, personnel, financial stability, contracts, facilities,
programs, and especially our wrap-around services that no doubt ensure student success. Thus, as
John Peters former president of NIU once said when retiring, now is a good time for me to fade
away. Dr. Corcoran stated that it has been an honor and privilege to work with and for you. He
noted that he will keep you all in his prayers. Dr. Corcoran closed with Godspeed to everyone
affiliated with IVCC, especially President-Elect Dr. Tracy Morris.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

AUTHORIZATION - CONTINUE PAYMENT FOR STANDARD OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Mr. McCracken to authorize to continue the
operations of the College by making those expenditures required for normal operations, including
salaries, approved contracts, utilities, maintenance, supplies, and regular activities for the period
July 1, 2023 through budget adoption.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

FY24 CAPITAL BUDGET BEQUEST (RAMP FOR 2025)

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the submittal of the Academic
Support Center/Library RAMP for a total cost of $6,840,000 with local funding of $1,710,000.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the submittal of the Nursing
Program Expansion RAMP for a total cost of $2,834,000 with local funding of $708,500.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

INSURANCE RENEWALS

It was moved by Mr, McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to accept the recommendation of
the insurance consultant to renew all coverages with the same carriers at $278,693, as presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - AUGUSOFT LUMENS PRO ANNUAL RENEWAL

Motion made by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Mr. McCracken to authorize the renewal of the
Lumens Pro Agreement in the amount of $29,934.36 from Augusoft, Inc.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr, McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
June 8, 2023
Page 4

Mr. McCracken inquired how the renewal amount for Augusoft Lumens for this year compared to
the cost for last year. Ms. Ross noted that she would check and follow-up regarding the question.

PURCHASE REQUEST - ELLUCIAN COLLEAGUE ANNUAL RENEWAL

Motion made by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to authorize the renewal of the Ellucian
Colleague cloud Agreement in the amount of $429,971 from Ellucian to ensure continuation to
leverage the software’s capabilities, maintain operation continuity and provide a seamless
experience for our staff, faculty and students.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr., McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - MANAGED DETECTION AND RESPONSE (MDR)
SOLUTION FOR CYBER SECURITY
No action was taken on this item.

PROPOSAL FOR SLATE SERVICES — HEALTH PROFESSIONS APPLICATION

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the proposal from RHB for
$28,500 for the development of an application for Health Professions.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr, McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. Dr.
Boyles noted that the service would be paid from the PATH grant.

PROPOSAL RESULTS — DIGITAL MARKETING

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the three-month extension
with Interact Communications to bridge the gap due to staffing changes and upcoming fall
enrollment with a cost not to exceed $35,000.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve to contract with MCS
Advertising for the twelve-month digital campaign at a cost of $49,800 to be paid from the Bridge
grant funds.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - DR. TRACEY ANTLE, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF NURSING
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the appointment of Dr. Tracey
Antle as Interim Director of Nursing with additional compensation as noted on the May 3, 2023
memorandum from Dr. Gary Roberts and Heather Seghi, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried

FACULTY APPOINTMENT - LYNDSEY BEETZ, DENTAL HYGIENE PROGRAM

COORDINATOR
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the appointment of
Lyndsey Beetz as Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator effective June 18, 2023 at Step A-8, an

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
June 8, 2023
Page 5

annualized salary of $54,390.00 on the 2022/2023 faculty salary schedule and with a salary
advancement in Fall 2023 for movement from Bachelors to Masters according to Article XII
Section C of the Faculty Agreement.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

APPROVAL - DECENNIAL REVIEW AD HOC COMMITTEE

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the members of the
Decennial Committee as follows: 1) All elected members of the IVCC governing board; 2)
Foundation Directors Diane Kreiser and Frank Zeller, both of whom reside in the district and 3)
the College President Dr. Tracy Morris.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

APPROVAL - BOARD APPOINTMENT

It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Mr, McCracken approve the appointment of Ms.
Sandy Beard as Secretary to the Board.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The
Board welcomed and congratulated Ms. Beard on her appointment and expressed gratitude to Ms.
Day for her years of service as Secretary to the Board.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 69-78 of the Board book.

TRUSTEE COMMENT
Ms. Goetz noted that there were more degrees and certificates for Spring 2023 as compared to
2022. She added that the memo from Mr., Grzybowski about the athletic GPA was a high point.

Dr. Rebholz informed that two displaced people from our hospital are now enrolled in the
College’s LPN program and are very excited about their future and the opportunities that are
available to them in other local hospitals and health-care facilities.

Mr. McCracken noted there could not have been better leadership in the President’s Office than
with the team of Dr. Corcoran and Judy Day and he expressed his gratitude for all their work
accomplished with us and for us on the Board. Mr. McCracken added that on behalf of the K-12
superintendents and principals, he extended many thanks from us for all that you have done.

CLOSED SESSION
Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 5:55 p.m. to enter into a closed session to

discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3) complaint lodged
against an employee of the public body; 4) collective negotiations; and 5) closed session minutes.
Motion made by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
June 8, 2023
Page 6

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The
Board entered closed session at 6:00 p.m.

Motion made by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to return to the regular meeting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The
regular meeting resumed at 7:16 p.m.

COMPENSATION FY24 — EMPLOYEES NOT AFFECTED BY A NEGOTIATED
LABOR AGREEMENT

Motion made by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the four percent increase for
employees not affected by a negotiated labor agreement, contingent upon evaluations and grant
support in FY24 and the special salary adjustment for employees identified as warranting such an

increase in FY24.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve and retain the closed
session minutes of the May 11, 2023 Board Meeting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles and Mr. Solon. “Nay” —none. Motion carried.

OTHER
Dr. Boyles thanked Ms. Goetz for doing an amazing job as the ICCTA Representative these past
several years, Dr. Boyles added that she would be serving as ICCTA Representative for the College

going forward.

Dr. Morris noted that trustee leadership training information will be forthcoming to the Board
when it is available and she looked forward to have this opportunity to work with the Board.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513

TREASURER'S REPORT

JUNE 2023

Dr. Jim Carlson
Interim Vice President for Business Services

Kathy Ross
Interim CFO/Board Treasurer
Controllet/Foundation Treasurer



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — June 2023

Revenues

e AsofJune 22, credit hours for Summer 2023 are 4,022 which is 437 credit hours more, or a
12.19 percent increase from one year ago. Credit hours for Fall 2023, as of June 22, are 14,563.
This is an increase of 12.45 percent from one year ago. Budgeted credit hours for FY2024 are
46,532, an increase of 5.9 percent from the FY2023 budget.

e Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax (CPPRT) receipts as of May 31 were $4,050,419,
or 150.0 percent of the budgeted $2,699,600. We have been informed by the IL Department of
Revenue to anticipate a 5 percent reduction in FY2024.

e FY2023 Operating Revenues exceed the budget:

Category Budget Actual Difference
Local taxes $14,357,613 $15,351,468 $993,855
| State 2,375,604 2,326,115 (49,489)
Federal 7,825 | 0 (7,825)
Tuition 6,949,400 7,265,007 315,607
Public 244,050 271,750 27,700
Interest 56,000 494,396 | 438,396
Other 233,361 208,411 (24,950)
Total 1 $24,223,853 $25,917,147 $1,693,294

As reported in the May Financial Highlights, the State FY2024 budget included a 7 percent
increase to the higher education system as a whole. The FY2024 state allocations were
published on June 28, 2023. IVCC’s allocations are as follows:

FY2024 FY2023 FY2024
Grant Allocation Allocation Difference Budget
Base Operating $2,220,282 $2,021,871 $198,411 | $2,150,382
Small College 24,927 27,420 (2,493) 0
Equalization 50,000 50,000 0 52,500

Expenses
e Overall, expenses are running at 96.6 percent of budget. Not all expenditures for FY2023 have

been recorded yet due to end of year accruals, etc.
e All significant budget variations are due to the following:
o Food Service program for Business Services.
o Tuition waivers are up due to the incentives handed out for Spring semester (any credit
hour above 15 for any student was waived).
o Academic Affairs has a budget variance due to the PATH grant established after budget
preparation.
o President’s budget up due to succession plan overlap (April 2023-June 2023)
e  Utility costs have moderated. We will show a small budget variance for the remainder of the
fiscal year.



Protection, Health & Safety Projects

The D201 project is in substantial completion minus the elevator. The Wind Ensemble and Jazz
Band have moved in for rehearsals. The elevator is scheduled for installation in August and the
rest of the technology for the space may take until April 2024.

The building automation HVAC control project is now 90 percent complete.

The exterior sealing project has begun; expected completion date is September 30. This is a CDB

funded project.

Other Building and Grant Work

Design planning continues for the new Agriculture Facility. We are currently looking at a

completion date of June 2025.
The Medical Assisting renovation project came in overbudget, however, with the CDB covering

the parking lot project, the College has ample funds to cover the overage. It is on schedule for

completion.
The Nursing simulation project has begun and is currently on schedule for an August 1

completion date.

10



YOLLT6'STT  $  ShY'TeL'¥T §  68T°098'8S $  9TEovbT S  €S6°€79 L[8'8509T §  T6VISETE $
6E°06T'VT Z6E06TFT - - - - -
61982685 - 681°098'8S - 0E¥'89 - -
€50'TES €S0'TES - - - - -
¥96'792 - - - 1334 8S8'TZT SLZ'RET
16299 - - - T62°99€ - -
L85 - - 915°% - VA% 195'6/5C
8SL'99L°T - - - 815°95€ - ovZ'60¥°T
£82'89 - - £91°99 - 9TTC -
v.S'CT8eT - - - - 0€2'TSL'T VrE'0LOTT
LLT'09T'TT - o 191'202'T - LFST6T9 1LTSTTET
0ESVET'TT - S - S 8T0LT'T $  (812'£9T1) 6/0'166'9 $  S6L'870°C S

(Ajuo FGEY BEY Axuagy asudaaiug aNUAY [eJauan

wnpuelows) w9 1-8uoq paxi4 pue isnJ4] |edads
jesot |esaudn |edauan)
sdnouo Junosay sadA] pung sadAl pung sadA] spung |EJURWLIIAOG
Aepnpl4 Areyandoud

€Z0T ‘0€ aunf
sdnos9 Junody pue sadAL pun |1y
133ys dauejeg pauIquiod)

€15 "ON PUISIG 388[10D Anunwiwo) AjeA sioul||l

SMO}IN0 PaLiajap pue s}asse |30}

199p 241381 01

paptaoad 3q 03 Junowy
pun4 321A495 1gaQ
ul 3|gejieae Junowy

SHG3p J9YI0

19U - 5195SE paxi4
SMOIINQ pauiae(d
s19sse Jay10

S2LI0JUBAUI BJ01SH00g
sdnoi3 Juapnis wou/ol ang
spuny Jay1o woiy ang

S99} pue uoning,

SWIBD [EIUDWUIBAOG

saxe] Auadolig
S9|gealaday

SluatUISaAU|

siuajeainba yses pue yses
$11q9Qg J3Y1Q pue s3assy

11



VILULTE'STT  §  ShYTTLVT 681'098'8S 92E'WH'C S £S6'€T9 S 78b'958 S 9/8'850'9T S T6YTSETE S uonisod 13u pue sani|iqel| je3oL
YZr'66T'ET - - - 6Y.70T - - §19°950°cT pansasalun
78t'9S8 - - - - 78+'558 - - ADINIDS JqIP JOJ PBAIASIY
680°288°€T - - - - - 680°Z88°€T - sasodind paidllsal Joy pansasay

- - - B - - - - 3due|eq pun4
681°098°85 - 68109885 - - - - $19558 Paxly |E4RUIS Ul JUBWISIAUL JON

$39sSy 19N/uolliSod 19N
645°0TT'6¢C SE'TeL'vT - 97EIWYT ¥0Z'18Y - £81'9/T°C LI8'767'6 saijiqert jejoL
€CT°/9E'TT E€CTL9E'TT - - - - - - 193p w11 Buo| g340
9EEL8T'E 9€€’L8T'E - - - - - - a3d4o
9%T9/2 - - - - - - IT9LZ 9[qeAta03y asea]

- - - - - - - - sjueln
£88°90¢'€ - - - TLE'VBE - - 115726 $99) pue uontnl
8TTYSL'9 - - - - - Y/ '9LE'T P8Y'LLE'S saxe) Auadoid

R - SMOJJuI paIIS}aQ
8€E'8E TL8°02 - i 19¥'LT - - - d|qeAeq aseaq jende)
SOt S9T - - - - - - 153.3)U| pRNJIdY
SLO'PIT 6V6'SHT - - 9ZT'8T - - - . asea |ended-uoiuod ua4n7)
66¥°£89 - - 667289 - - - - susodap/sdnouad Juspms 03 ang
21’485 - - 04%'182T 599'tY - 18€°062 609 spunj J9ylo o} ang
68€ - - - - - 68€ Auadoud pawiejaun
YV EET - - - 9E'T - - TETZET 13410 73 SHJoUIq JUSWIIB4-1S0d
£6€'509 - - - £09°ET - 00T'T 069'065 SHjduaq 1 sallejes panIy
[4°1 34 - - LSE'L 909'T £95'8 {(v¥1's) alqeAed sjunoday

sanigen
{Ajuo 1qeq s)assy Asualy asudiaug ERTVETS SNUDARY |esaudn
winpueIowAl) wia]-8uoi pani4 pueisna) 192Q |eidads
|eroL |esauag [IEDETS)
sdnoug Junoday sadA] pung sodA] pung sodA ] spund jejuawiuianog
Aepnpi4 Aeyaudosd
paupneun
€20 ‘0€ aunf

sdnoJg 3uno2dy pue sadA] pung ||y
199Y$ dauejeg paulquio)

€15 "ON 1LIsIa 8881j0) Aytunwiwo) A3jjen stoully

12



8TT'LSL'EE  §  BESTHVI'T §  ELV'TY S LEPPB0'S §  89T'e8 S 970'Cys S 58858 S S08°TI®E $  0LT'SSTy $  8wy9gsLT
66L°SL6°0€ TET'E06 €86t TTYL66Y ¥19'29 S92°€€8 Tv8'sh8 TSZ'9SY'y FA:17: 33 09€8L6'PT
6TET8L'C 90€'6€2 (0T5'€) 910°L8 #S9'ST (6€L'T6T) £T0'ET (9tv"E19) 8£6'90Y 880'896'C
- - - - 000°0T 8r1°8LT - (8v1'887)
¥60°560°LE 6I8'EZET S8T'LY 8z¢'C L12'2L5'6 ST6'686'T 566 794'688'T ¥TL°94L°T 6v7'L80'6T
EIP'9L8'6E S PEI'EIST § SOtV S 74 $ T/878S'6s S 6ZO0TFT S 800FT S 9TE9rZ'T S 799°€8TE S S8v'EEL'?T S
(Auo puny puny puny puny puny pungy puny punj puny
winpuelowaly) JUAWB|IBS upny yse) sasoding aspdiazug 31AIDG paldIsay Jueuauie uoednpy
|er01 1§ UO1313310.d Juipop peIsay Aeyiny 19eQ dueudUIRY 3
Agery 2 suonessdpo suoyzesadQ

pajpneun
€207 ‘0€ 2UN[ PAPUA SHIUOW! BAI3M] DY} 404
punj Aq s3inypuadxg 13 SanUAAIY £Z0Z 494 (IS4 JO Auewiung
£15 "ON 1u3s1q 289]10) Anunwiwo) Adj[eA stouyj)

{1s@) €20 ‘0€ aunr saouejeq puny
720t ‘T Ainf seouejeq puny

sasn
Supueuy 1910 pue ssunupuadxa
J9A0 $32UN0S Bupueuy JaYI0

pue sanuanay Jo (11Iyap) ssaIx3

(sasn) sa2anog Suidueutd JBYIQ

sainyipuadx3 |eny

anusAay [endy

13



%L'E6 £45°092°0T €91'719'6 %L'¥6 985°8Z0'TT [
%00 - 66€ %0°0 - 6vS

%00 - - %00 000vTT S88°00T

%8'L8 000'8S 026'0S %E V6 00085 68975

%€ SOP'EIT [Z4:34% %9°0t ¥65'69T £6889

%6°E9 65V'L6Y SE6'LTE %86 68€'ISY 686'8TY

%619 ST¥'6TT orL'18 %8'98 SLT'0TT TLE'YOT

%656 9LT'TSL'T £05'6£9'T %8'V6 90 'VER'T 685'6ELT
%6'96 720'129°L $ 88E'6TYL %1'96 [44 8 £: 74 $ 8L¥'996°L
%TOTT 899°£97'6T $ 60220712 S %0L01 00v'9¥Z'12 $ SBY'EEL'TT S
%6'TL 768'L6€ 911'98¢ %561 TIY'S6E 9TT‘T9L )
%E°59 Trp'sST v’ TO0T %E"ETE T9€°TST 99¢°68Y

%T9L 0S¥'Tre 049'¥8T %Y TIT 050'7bT 0SLTLT

%tb'€6 €08'8YL9 £€0°00€"9 %L %01 0016679 PE‘T089
%198 055'65L £61'359 %" 60T 006'£89 8YE'TSL

%6 €52'686'S SEBTYY’S %L 0T 002'118'S 966°050°9
%T'9S S78'L 86€'Y %00 S78'L -

%98 sz8'L 86E'Y %00 ST8'L

%L €0T 8YT'E66'T Tv9'£50°C %8'L6 §£5°890°C TET'ETOT
%E'66 000°0TZ 125802 %6201 005022 v78'92¢
%0°00T 000°0S 0000S %0'00T 00005 000°0S

%8 E0T SYTEELT $90'66LT %T'L6 5L0°86L°T 80E'9VL'T
%TYCL 006'6TT'0T 12065521 %I L0T 680'SLETL £68'9VT'ET
%0°S0T 000'00% [F2X[34 %8'L6 00005t Y06'6EY
%L°T0E 0SZ'900°T €86'SH0'E %0°05T 00£'v6T'T 9S8'TYY'e

% pOT 0S9'€TL'8 S 168'760°6 $  %CL6 68L0£5'6 S EET'V9T'6 $
%0°00T ZZOTAd T20Z/0E/9 %0°00T €20TAd £20Z/0€/9
199png/lemoy 393png |enuuy 123png/lenpdy 198png |[enuuy

paypneun
£20¢ '0F 2unf PapuD SYIUOL BA[aM] 3Y) 104
pung Aq sainypuadx3 @ SINUBAIY £207 JBRA |BISIY JO Alewiwing
£TS "ON PIIsIa 383107 Alunwwo) Asj|eA stoul|]

uonINIISY| [e301,
BYi0
AepnQ jended
sadiey) paxy
BuieaN 1 2IUBIJUOD
solddns B sjelR1elN
SSIIAISS |BNJIRIIUOD
syjauag asAoidw3
salejes
uonInIIsy|
STUNLIANIIXI AN NOILYOINA3

3NN3ATY GNNd NOILYINA3 TYLOL

$324N0S JAYI0 |e10L
1$924N05 J3Y1Q
aNUIATY II1AI3S JNand
1$32.N0S 1BYIQ

$334 pue uowIny |eo}
5994
uoiing

15994 pue UOIIN] JUAPNIS

JUILLIUIBAOS |RIAP3S J230L
5934 SAISILIWPY T13d
JUSUIUIBA0D) [RIBpR]

UBUUIIAOD) JUBLIDIELS [BIOL
1BYI0
1URID BNWIOS UCNEINPT [EJUYD ] /1331e)
jueus uoyezijenby
1ues9 1o Upald g3d1

:JUIWILIIAOL) J)e1S

JUBWUIBACD [2307 |B10L
SUOIINGL1ISIQ BudUBUIY JUIWIBIOU] Xe|
xe] juswadejday Auadold |euosiad ajesodio)
soxe] JuLInd)
:5921N0S JUSWUIIAOD |BIOT
S3INNIAIY ANN4 NOLLYONAa3

14



%0°00T (o00'0T) $ {ooo'ot) $ %696 (Tvv'262) $ (8v1'887) S

%L°E6 899'25T'61 S PSE'ETELT $  %0€6 656'876°07 S 6vTLgv'el S
%T'SET 000009 Sp6'018 %L'SYT 000869 ov0've0'T
%L'06 T2LLOT'Y TTE'VTLE %EEB LITP99'Y 905'£88'€
%00 885StE - %0°0 £80'129 -
%0'9T 0S5'67 8Ly %8 TTE (00€'TT) (vez'se)

- - %SL 000'52T SLE'6
%8 TL STE9Z 968'ST %5'062 ST2'0T YZI'1E
%T 9 576't9 T6ETE %E"€9 02€'29 9Ty
%S°LTT 0€9°LL€ 1949747 %Y IV 682'0¥E £65'778
%156 66LVEL 090'669 %0°SS £16'169 812'08€
%5°06 182'THL YET'TLY %0°28 96€'£9L 992299
%586 879'v88'T £15°558°T %0°96 TST'150°C £20'696'T
%V'66 £82°64S L¥6'SLS %011 L18'9€9 972'c0L

- - %00 - 8/5'6

- - %00 - -
%L°L9 059°s sz8'e %Y'EET 0S6'7 £09'9
%179 0S¥'€8 T98'1S %86L 00€'S2 63009
%E'L8 00528 vEQ'2L %9 6ET 000'TTT 0€6'VST
%6°LCT EVF'T8 0T +0T %0°00T 0Z6's0T 126501
%S°S0T ove'9ze STOWYE %8201 LP9'6EE 90T'99€
%806 S18'798°T SLT'T69T %9'6L YS8TPT'T STZ'90L'T

- - %00 - -
%9'8C STE'TY LLB'TT %8 VE S0S'EY TSIt
%E"S9 T06'SL 8vS'6Y %008 STZ'E6 625'vL
%SYE 186'€E TEL'TT %6'£9 20L'9Y £TLTE
%656 6TL'68E LEL'ELE %L'S8 889'T¢Y 980°0LE
%T Y6 6TETZET 820 %S'6L vrLLTS'T STLYITT
%L'18 THE'LY8'T 2T2'80ST %896 S858LL'T 078'124'T

- - %0°0 - -

- - %00 - -
%v'T9 Sty'9 005°9T %y (42414 00S'91T
%bvE 05602 ote'L %L'St §L8°8T 0€9'8
%5'59 89%'0L2 650241 %€ TTL 0z9'9tT €09'TOE
%L°0S 988'81¢ 888°0TT %0'vS LLT'SET £80'€L
%818 095'917 81061 %t LOT 268'681 £€0'¥0T
%0'26 ZE0'VE0'T 876'900'T %E'96 9LYTIT'T 896°LTT'T
%0°00T 720ZAd 2202/0E/9 %0°00T €TOTAL €202/0E/9
123png/jenpy 198png [enuuy 323png/|enpy 193png |enuuy

paupneun

€202 ‘0€ 2UB[ PAPUD SYIUOW SAIIM] 3y} Jo4
pung Aq sainyipuadx] 1§ S9NUBAIY £20¢ JEDA [€3S14 Jo Atewwng
€15 "ON 1213510 933j|10 Ajunwiwo) AdjjeA stoury

13N - SHIISNVUL ANNIHILNI

SIINLIANIAX3 ANNd NOILYONG TYLOL
SIaARM pue sjuels ‘sdiysiejoyas

oddng [euonnyisul 210
A3ua3Bu13u0) 10} UOISIADId
12y
AeanQ |ended

Bulleaw 1§ du3IBHUCD
saijddng g sielale|y
S9IIAIIS [ENYIRIU0D)

syyousg ashojdwy
saue|es
‘poddng jeuonnusu;

uoNEINP3 SUINUIIUOD/SINAIRS JIjqNd [e30L
»RYI0

Suiea 13 9IUIRJUOD
saiddns 1g sieuajely
S3DIAIIS |RNIIBIILCD
s1yauag asAodw]
sape(es
:uonesnp3 SuiNuiuo)/sanIAIeS Jlqng

SIIAIIS JUIPNIS |e10]

Bunaapy 1 83UaIBUO)
$311ddns g sjeualen
S3IALDS jenjoesIuo)

sujsuag aviojdwg
sailejes
$SINAIDS JUBPNIS

110ddns Jnwspedy |e1oL

ByI0
AepinQ jeyde)
sy
Sui139N 3 IDUBIBJUOD
s21|ddns 3 s|eLIze
SIIAIIS [ENJIRIIUOD
sjyausg avAo|dw3
sauie[es

:Joddng J1wspedy



%6'STT £15'8€9°7 $ 6EV'SSO'E S %EE6 £SP'£26'C S vTL'9LLT $
%6761 STeZE 62179 %556 £76'S0T T0Z'T0T
%S0TT 008°¢ 66Ty %0°00T 661'F 66T'Y
%ET0T SLT'E 8IE'E %8'LLL 0sL'e 899'9
%696 00L'T S19'C %6'96 00L't S19'C
%T'6EE £€E'9 VA4 %4 %8'66 v68°TY Le8'ty
%5°68T £0T'9T 125'0¢ %L'S8 P8ETS 68ty
%0°'SET 8629097 TIE'966'C %L'E6 975’1487 €25°549'C
%0°00T (000°€9) {000'€9) %0°00T (00£'95) {00£98)
%00 009's2 - %00 00005 -
%E06TE 000'6T 6v1'529 %S'€9 000972 9zT'LET
%T'L8 OSt'ESL 800959 %8'GET 055'€29 585°9%8
%ES9T 0SZ'LTL 978'E6T %ETTT 00€°ZLT ¥86'80C
%L'9T 002'T 00T %0°0T 00z't ore
%679 v0T'1LT £90°9L1T %6'S8 052'59¢ STT'8TT
%S'9L 000291 889471 %9°TS 006'6TC TLS'STT
%1°00T (724733 £¥9'6TE %S'T6 092°0vE T16°TIE
%5'96 CTE'S66 £€£'096 %1'68 99£'8€0°T 185688
%YETT £15'869'C S L£9'T66'C S %6'90T ESV'LL6T S 799°e8L'E S
%878 059°9%1 0LEvTL %L YST 000'8ET OPv'ETC
%8'65T 000 16£'9 %S'STT 000°€ bot's
%92 0597 8L¢'L %1099 000'ST 19066
%L'C6 000'0ZT T09°0TT %Y'T6 000°0ZT ST6°0TT
%76 6L6°9LY 090°05% %L'T0T 008'0SY £99'79¢
%b'v6 6L6'9L1 090'05 %2'20T 00€'05% £99'79%
%9°00T £20'50€ L¥8'90€ %L°86 620°20¢ £86'70¢
%9°00T £€20'50¢ LV8'90€ %¢L'86 670°20€ £86'70€
%S€CT T98'60L'T 65€TIT'C %6°S0T $Z1°280'7 SLSV02'T
%756 0000£T 864'€7T %688 000°0KT 17T
%TLOE 000521 9z5°L€S %T°0ST 006707 €95°£09
%TEOT T98'v0V'T $ PEO'OSH'T S %PS6 vTT'LES'T $ 9sUY'T S
%0'00T TTOTAL zeoz/og/9 %0°00T £20TAS €202/0€/9
w88png/jenpy 195png |enuuy 188png/jentoy 193png [enuuy

pajpneun

€20Z ‘0€ SUN[ P3PUR SYIUOW BA|2M] B3 104
pund Aq seumyipuadx3l 1§ senuaady €70z JEaA [EISI4 o Alewnuns
€15 "ON 31351g 359]10) Apunwiwo) AsfjeA stoun]|

STUNLIANIdXI IINVNIINIVIA '8 SNOILYYIO TVLOL

uoddng jeuonniiisu) jezol

B0
sa8iey) paxy
sa11ddns 73 sjeuley
SDIAIDS [BMIRIIUOD
syousg aakojdwg
sajlejes

:Joddng jeuoiIniiasu)

ue|d JO 2IuUBURIUIRW 9 suanelado [e10)

B[40

AouaBunuo) Jog UoISInGId

AepnQ [eyide)

SN

safiey) paxy

Sunea 1 33uaIBUOD

saiddns 13 sjeualeny

$B2IAIS |BNIILAUOD

syyauag asdojdw]

salefes
:Jue(d JO doueUBIUIRIA B SuoiIRIRD
STUNLIANIIXI ANNS IINVNILNIVIN 8 SNOILYHILO

SANNIATY IDINVNILINIVIA '8 SNOILYHIJO V101

$32IN0S JaYIQ [e10L
Y10
ANUIATY JUIWIISIAY|
anuandy sanpIes
1532IN0S JAYI0

$984 pue uomn] |eo]
uomIny
5394 pue uoIN JUIPNIS

JUSLUUIBAOD) 31816 [B10L
JuRID INOY P31 gIDI
:JUBIUIIACG 31RIS

JUBWIUIBA0G {8307 [e10L
SIUBWIRSINGSIQ uidueuly JUSWRIIU| XeL
xe | Juawade|dey Apadoid [euosiaqd alesodio)
SIXE| JUILIND
530UN0S JUSWUIRAQY) [2I07
SAINNIATY ANNA 3INVNILNIVIAL '8 SNOILVHILO

16



%0°00T ¥T¥'19 $ PIY'T9 $  %L6L
%E'96 198°0LL'T S €88'40L'T S %T0TT
%S 10T 000°€0T 005701 %0007
%6'9T9 009'TT S9S°TL %00
%LT 00005 0SE'L %9°'66
%6'90T 082'st 895°LT %8'26
%L'86 T80€10'T €T£°000'T %T'88
%606 S1'09 689'vS %6'TE0T
%176 661°L6 215'68 %b'00T
%2'S8 970’0t S 88E'6YE $ %588
%1'68 785'691'T S 992°0SZ'T $ %0801
%1816 000'T 1816 %T°05T
%00 00092 - %E0
%098 v8STYY'T S SS0'IPL'T $  %00IT
%00 - 5 S %00
%00 005'C $ - S %yooL
%0°6€ 005'T S ¥i6 S %b00L
%9811 ¥69°8EE'T S §95°/8S'T S %LS9
%9811 P69'8EE'T §95'285'T %09
%00 - %0°0
%00
%00 - s - S %00
%8'8¢T ¥69°8EE'T S TIsEUL'T S %6'90T
%0°0 - - %00
%8'L8 000'8¥ A4 %47 %' €9T
%00 - 86L'L19 %00
%8'LL ¥69°062'T £68'€00'T %Y 0T
%0°00T 220TAd 2202/0€/9 %0°00T
323png/flenpy 198png |enuuy 198png/ijenloy

S58°8YE S 8YI'8L S
08Y7'559'T $ ST6'686'T $
0076 00£'26
08€‘vY £6T'vY
88£°82 9TL'9z
162'186 126'698
6VT'ES 0Lb'8YS
99z'LL PrS§'LL
906°2LE § TTEVEE S
SZOYIE'T S 620°0ZP'T S
000'T T05'e
005°57 (42
[TAR: T § YSHULIET 3
- S 566 3
000 S 800'¥T S
000'T S 800%T $
855'728'C $ 79.'688'T S
85587 621'GEL'T
- $ TSE'66 $
- $ T8T'SS S
8T6'99T'T S 9TE'Ve'T S
000'0s LTLT8
8I6'STT'T 66579T°T
T feotMd £202/0£/9

123png {enuuy

paupneun

€202 '0€ dUN( papua SYIUOLW AA|DM] 3Y} 104

pund Aq sain}ipuadxg g sanuaAdy £Z0Z JeIA (BISI4 JO Aewwns
€IS "ON PUIsIq 382107 Aunwiwo) AajjeA siou|y

43N - SUIISNVYL ANNJUILNI SISIHAYILND AUVIIXNY
SIUNLIANIIXI SISIYdUILNT AYVITIXNY TYLOL

B840

uoneaidag /AepnQ (eyde)

sagieyd paxiy

U123 7§ 20UdIBU0)

sa1ddng ¥ sjeuRle N

S3DIAIDS [BNIDRIIUOD

siauag saiojdw

sale|esg

SISN3dX3 ONNS SASIUdYILNI AAVIIXNY

SINN3ATY ANNA SISIUAYILNI AUVINXNY TVLOL

anuanly JAYI0
SNUIASY JUIWISIAU)

5934 AVNIRS

ANNIAIY ANNS SISIUdYILNT ALVYITIXNY

STUNLIANIAXI ANN 3DIAY3S L83Q TVIOL

SINN3ATY NN IDIAYES 1930 TVIOL

BNUIADY JUBUIISIAUY|
ANNd 3DIAYAS 1930

SIUNLIANIAXA (QILIYLSIY)
aNN4d IDNYNILNIVIAL 'R SNOILYEIJO TV.L0L

AepnQ jende)
sadJey) paxid
sa|jddng pue sjeualey
$331AJ3S |ENORIIUOD
SAUNLIANILX2
Q313141534 ANNd IONVNILNIVIAL B SNOILYYIdO

SINNIATY (A3101¥1534)
QNN IINYNILNIVIN '3 SNOILYH3dO Y101

1BYI0

3nuIAY JUIWISIAU)

$INOS JUBWUIIA0Y Jel§
saxe] uaLn)

:$92N0S JUIWUIIACY) [EOT

(Q212141534) GNNA IDNYNILNIVIA B SNOILYHILO

17



%00 - 98’91 %00 -

%00 - £2L'€S %9°0¢ 8€€'S6T 9165

%00 - k{34 %9 ost'st 766°0C

%00 - 15901 %00 - ¥8889

%00 - 09z'0T %00 - 010'6Y

%00 - - %00 8TTE

%00 - - %00 : 6€T

%00 - 16€ %00 - L1597

%98 LSL'ET19 621'0€S %9°LLT 060'bYE LYO'6EY

%L'T6 000'0€ 00842 %Y TLT 00082 [ 413

%00 0008 - %00 - 00002

%00 - €00'TZ %00 - 80022

%8'86 00S°TT 8SE'TT %6°0¥T 001’9 ¥65'8

%90ty 00991 9ETEL %b°069 008'C TEEBT

%6°EY £9t'65¢ VOBETT %Y 60T 8L’y €LECS

%9'€6 €55°SL STL0L %6'68 87£'08 f4444

%866 LE9TTT S ETETTT S  %6'S6 180227 S SvO'ETT $
%818 000°052 985'62T - £21'08

%00 - 00£'9 %00 - -

%1°08 000°0ST o9t'0CT %00 T20'€T

%20 000001 144 $ %00 : 1S€°LS

%0'0 - 172 %00 -

%00 $ 0E8C $ %00 - s - $
%6'ETT 978°0SL TTP'sS8 %9°EST £27'020'T YEY'L95'T

%00 - - - 189°0€

%0°0 - L8 - LITLTY

%00 0s8 - %00 006 -

%6 Ty LY8'YT 6179 %0°9Z 160°TL 672'ST

%L 615 578'6C 000'5ST %Y LSY Y0L'€E9 TIY'T6Z
%6'vEL £91°Z5 99£°0L %Y E6T STT'6S STEVIT

%9'08 £T6'991 88Y'vET %8'L8 10020t [\[A XA

%006 ¥y12'98% S PLVLEY $ %918 (43 x44:] $ T¥8'20S S
%S0T 869'vZ1°8 $ TS0'595'8 S %SP0L 099'89T'6 $ T/8785'6 S
%00 - 9879 %TESS T 000%E 980381
%991t 000'8T T66'L %0°0 - -

%6'0T £9€'818"1 8796078 %T°00T 6T1'¥85'8 v6v'T65°8
%TLE TEE'B8T $ 9vr1'o8C S %LSYT T¥5°05S S 162208 $
%0°00T 220TA Z20Z/0E/9 %0°00T £20ZAd €202/0€/9
123png/jenidy 195png |[enuuy j93png/jenpy 123png jenuuy

pajipneun
€202 '0€ aun[ Papua SYIUOW IA[IM] 34} Jo4
pund Aq saunyipuadx3 7§ sanuanDY £70T JEIA [e2SIY Jo Alewwing
€1§ "ON 1UISIq 3391103 Aunwwio) A3jjeA sioul)

sal|ddns aoueusjuiepy
Aepng |ende)
SIVIAIDS (BNIJBIIUOD
:Jueld JO SouBUTIULEAL 7§ Suotieladp

:S2IALBS JN|GNd [eI0L
$3IAIDS [BN1IRIUO])
sa1ddng pue sjeuaiey
syysuag aaiojdw3
EEINETEN
1u01183NP3 SUINUNUO/SIINAIRS J(qnd

S3IIAIDS JUSPMS |eI0L

(1ue19 O1yL) s1aAle My UOINY
AepinQ |eyide)
sINN
Sunes B s3uBIBjU0)
sa11ddns g sjenale N
53D1AJDS [ENIDRIIUOD)
syyauag saAo|dwig
sauejes

ISB2IAIRS JURpPNIS

Joddng Jwapedy [e1o)
SunIaIN 13 30UIIBJUOD
soljddns pue sjela3eN

$3IAISS |BN)IRIIUOD
sujauag aaiojdwz
sallejes
J1o0ddng Jiwapedy

uoldNIISY| je3ot
#Yy0
Aepang [ende)

Sulleay 1@ 22uai3jU0Y
sanddng 1 sjeLale
$2IIAI3S [BNJIRIILOD

s1jauag saAojdwz
saueles
uonInnIsu|
STUNLIGNIEX3 ANNL 3SOdUNd GILOIMLSIY

SANN3IAIY ANNL 35048Nd AILIIHISIY IVI0L
anuaaay Jayl0
SJURLD IO SHID [EIUIWUISAOSUON
SIDUNOS JUIWUIIACY |e13pa4
$3UNOS JUIWUISADD 3)LYS
SINNIAIH ANNL ISOdBNd AILIIHISIH



%00 - s - %0°0 - s - $
%00 - s - %0°0 - § 82 $
%S°0TT- 000'sS $ {667'99) %ET9T 000°5S S vrI'es $
%0°00T 000°0T $  000°0T %0°00S 000'Z S 000°0T $
%T'SOT 869'7¢1'e $ 081’6558 %T'L0T TL8'SE68 S LTTLLS'6 $
%UTET €0L'€8E'Y 66E'9bL'S %T V0T 955'EE6'Y 866'TYT'S
%045 IVYET'T [7AX°]941 %E'E £00'8€9'7 £69°L61'C
%1'T 000000'2 550T %Y YIT 188'T05 982'5L0°T
%00 - - %00 - -
%0°0 - 194°£88 %00 + -
%9792 00008 €0€'ZET %705 19€'900°Z 6v0°'200'T
%L 8T Y8 €ST'YST %588 T92'6TT 8S8vIT
%070 - TZTTL %0'0 8801 8£2°08
%0°00T Z202Ad z20Z/0t/9 %0°00T €Z0ZA4 €202/0£/9
128png/lemoy 193png jenuuy 193png/lenpy 193png |enuuy

paypneun

€202 ‘0€ UN[ Papud SYIUOW SA[OM] B} 104
pung Ag sainjtpuadxg '3 S3NUIADY €ZOZ JEIA |BIS1] Jo Atewung
£TS "ON P1ISIg 939)10) Ajiunwiwo) Asjjep siouifjy

13N - SHIASNYYL GNNIUIALNI HSYD DNDIYOM
STUNLIANIIXI ANND HSYD ONDIHOM Tvi0L

3NUBAIY JUBWISAAL|
SANNIAIY ANNA HSYD ONDIOM

13N - SYIISNVYL ANNSYILINI Q31N 1S3H
SIUNLIANIAXI ANNJ AILDI¥LSAH IVIOL
(4433H 83 D03S '8 113d) SIBMEA PUE SHURID JUIPNIS

woddng [euolinyisug [e10]
1P4y0
3eyag-uo suns
Hoddng [euoinyisy)
SIAIDS [ENIIRIUC)
(Apn1s 4o [eISpR4) S3LIE|ES
:1oddng jeuoiyninsu|

ue|d JO ADUBUIIUIRIA B SUOIIRIBdQ |eI0L

(@)}
—



%978 LEE'TST'T $ PEY'6SOT S %P6 259°48E'T S 6I8'ECET S
%916 Tr's8s €£0'9ES %688 YIT'689 59€°719

%9°LL 007'L52 069'66T %508 00207z SEY'EBL

%t 0vT 005"y 0ze's %00 005 -

%E'68 005'C [Ax4t4 %6156 00S°T 8/2'%T

%L'9ZT 0S2'te SI8'LY %5€8 000TrT SPS'8TI

%L'86 505'80T 6TL'50T %L'T6 L6'8TT 8E6'20T

%0'66 L86'7L 1572 %S 10T 0618 991'e8

%ESL 0ST'TES 78£'E0r %0"60T 00T'Tov 98L€0S

%TLE 00S 98y %0°TIT 00S 095

%TELT 0ST oty %E'T69 00T 769

%L'SL 009'T€S 98Y'70¥ %6801 009T9% VES'T0S

%168 SP9PET 6T0°0ZT %6'L8 EVE'IET 899°£07

%'TE 00F's £90'T %0'TZY 00z we

%S°SY 005'sz €6S'TL %918 005521 08701
%9°20T §85'82 £E€'6T %166 618'87 #9'82

%T'TOT 09122 970'8L %926 ¥Z3'18 £08'SL

%Y T0T £88PTST 8PE'OYS'T %€°20T $69'175'T vZ1'€95'T

%00 - - = -

%8'81¢ 000'C SLE'Y %TYOTT 000'C S80°7C

%ETOT £55'728'T S EL6THST S %0T0T §69'52S'T $ OvO'THS'T S
%888 0000 $ 005'GE S %TSTT 00Ty  § S8ULY $
%888 000°0F 005°SE %1'STT 000'TV S8T'LY

%LTTT v8L'8E L0T'LY %0°€0T o'y SL9EY

%599 0stT 00T %L°90S 0ST 09L

%6'TCT ¥€9'8€ $ L0T'Lv $  %ST0L €Ty $ SI8'TY $
%0°00T T20ZAL 2202/0€/9 %0°00T £20ZAd £202/0€/9
1°3png/jenpy 123png |enuuy 123png/jenpy 323png |enuuy

paupneun

€707 ‘0€ PuUnf papua SYILOW dA[BM] 3Y] JO4
pun4 Aq saunipuadx3 13 SINUIADY £Z0T JEDA [€asid J0 Aewiwng
€15 "ON PLASI 333]]0) Aunwiwo) AajjeA stoul))

SIUNLIGNIIX3
QNN INJWITLLIS 8 NOILDTLOUd ‘ALITIEVIT TVIOL

uoddng [euolinisy) (e10]

sa8iey) paxid
Suneaw 3 2aualdjuo)
saljddng ¥ sjelsley
SDINIIS [ENJIRIUOD
syjauag saAo0)dw3
salejes

:poddng [euonnyisu)

Ue|d 4O BIURUDIUIRIA 1 SUORRIACQ 2301

saiddng g sjelsaiey
$3IAITS [ENIIRIILOD
:ueld $O UBURIUIEIA g suonessdo

SBJIAIBS JuBpnIS [I0L
saddns 13 s|eLalepy
S3DIAIDS |BNIORIIUOD)
s)yauag asAojdwy
saLe|es
SIDIAIDS JUIPMIS
SNINLIANIdX3
ANNd LNJAIF1LLIS '8 NOLLDALONd ‘ALITIEVI

3NNIAIE
GNN4 INIWI1113S 8 NOILITLONd ‘ALNISYIT1VIOL

aNUAAY JAYI0
BNUBADY JUBLUISIAU]
saxe] JuaLIn)
1532N0S JUBLIUIBAOS) [2I07
ANNIAY
ANNd ANINTTLLAS B NOILDILOYd ‘ALIavIl

S3UNLIANILX3 ANNJ LiaNV VL0

SIIAIBS |ENJIRIILOD
SIUNLIANIIX3 GNNS LIany

SINN3A3Y ONNA LIANV V101

ANUIATY JUBWISIAU|
SaxeJ, JuaiIn)

1533IN0S JUIWUIIAOL) |20

SINNIAIH ANNY LNV

20



%9'96 ¥89'06€ '8€E ¥60°560°2€ saunypuadx3 £ZAd |e3oL

%S°60T ¥87°09 866'69 123u9) Adoy
%576 276'S0T 150°00T Suiaeday g Suddys
%L'L0T Tov'961T 9£6'88Z'T 210354009
%9'90T 8€6'70T 1241 %4 $32IN0saY uewny
%8'E6 9/6'0€T 1287t Suiseydung
%9°THT 000'€ZL 0v0'v20'T SIAIRAR UOIIN]
%109 T£'069 STH'STY wawadeuep ysty
%00 882'0v2 - (ues9) yu0m 235 8y-030a
%1'88 000'02¢ S52°€6T (1ueln) a8pug 289)(0)
%L LET T¥6'850'T TTEBSH'T UuoNNUISUj [IUID/SADIAIIS SsauIsng
%2'70T 009°09% EEL'OLY Anoag sndwey
%168 889001 122'68 321U emengo
%L TOT 060vrE L66'6YE {1uRID §S3DINS JWIPNIS) OIYL
%86 §6L'65¢ 9/£'6VE SRRV
%L'6L 6Ty 0€9°LE $321A19G J234eD
%8°00T 16¥'655'E v2'185°E ply |e1dueuly
%EE6 ¥18'8TE 185°L6C §3I1AUDS JUBPpMS
%E08 STV 7E9°L1S Sunasuno)
%964 97598 667°48¢ SPJ029Y g SUOISSILPY
%1°L6 000'7S6'T 990'568°T UOISIALQ SUOISS404d YHeIH
%t'96 $90'v86'2 S60'LL8'T UOISIAI] IURIIS |B120S/SUY Ui g S3ILURWINY
%L°'66 ¥T99€T'E 8ST'LTT'E UOISIALQ SSBUISNE '@ S8JUBIIS |eanjeN
%556 695'E65'C TANYArd uoIsIAlg WaW oA 3JI0PIOM
%668 197'v9°T SOY'8LY'T $32.N0s3y Bujuled]
%1001 05028y StL'zsy uoresnpl ynpy

io/nas = T0E'8LY (eto) HLvd
%S"00T TEYTST'Y 696'€LT'Y (wueso) 19331
%569 6v9'0€ ¥TETT {wein) y339
%E'98 9TT'eLT Te9'see (weJn) pooupyd Aled 33vD3
%Y v9 150°€€T STT0ST (esD) sunpiad |ed
%C'SL 102'26C ¥eL'61T (3DdAV) sHepy dlwapedry
%86 0EV'69¢ 15¥'P9T SHeHY Jlwapedsy
%L'T6 T69'TTT PSYZ0T 420353y [eUOIINHISUY
%b'S6 ¥85°666'T 06T°206'T $9190/0UYII ] UOIIBWIOU|
%08 ¥80'969'S 9TL'LLS'y salyjes
%6'TTT £18'9€9 98TTTL uoneanp3 Sulnuiuo)
%5°88 1996 99£°€8 uonepuno4
%888 LI91'95E 8/5'9T€E suone|ay Ajunwwo)
%2801 SL8YT LTIt $3315N1) Jo pieog
%601 69€'48E LLL'ETY UapIsaId
%0001 €20ZAd frd4X] juswyedag
18dpng 123png |enpy
Jlenyy jenuuy

paupneun
€202 ‘0€ aunf jo se

1201440 303png Ag - spund Iy
uosiedwo) [enpoy 01 123png €20z JeaA [eIsId
€15 "ON PUISIg 389]10) ANunwwo) Asjjep stou)j|

21



Jainseal) pJeog/0d4D wud|
13INSE3.] UOREPUNOB|[oNU0D
\}_. ssoy Ayjey

02'529'8v9'9  §

jueg sejess pueipiy

) o U

. 99°L11°619°9

‘pamwuqns Ajnpaadsay

65°156°821

jueg ajelg sjjegen

0e'6¥SvLL'9L $ S5°00b'TOZ'L § - s - $ 26'668°00S'Z $ 9£°598'6 $ - $ 997z8'6l $ 89'880°9.2'T $ LOLELLLE'L § zZ6'8l0vSZ'e $ JusunsaAu| [ejo L
vZ'€20'0vS $2'2L0°0VS QN-pung "Asq [eyided
18221 - - - - - - - * - 18'v1T1T WA -sBuIploH YiNd
65°¢62'0€0°2 - - - 26'160°000°} - - - 29'102°0€0'L - - spun4 +4v1as!
89'SZT'8Z6'LL  SS09Y'TOZ'L - - 91°Shi 89S 9£'598'6 - 98'2Z2'61 69°06V'c6Y LOLEE LLE L S0'v08'zeT’e spund siouli
26'189v59°L - - - 62'85EChY’L - . = £1°¢28212 - - nsodaq Jo saledyied
02'529'8b9°9 Z1'566'059 29'vs9'eLy £LV56°61 or'sosyal’L  {£6'506'6£8) (rseLL'ive) 60°61$'60Z 86850996 S9'evb 909 88'921'veS'e JONVIVE MNVE
8Y°001°¢E6 81°001°¢¢6 S99y Buipueisino
(£2°526'¢S) (e2'526'¢S) usues| w sysodag
S6'6Y5'69L°S ZL'SS6°059 2obe9‘eLl £LP56°61 0b'595'vol'L  (£6°505°58) rsezLivl) 60°5v5°602 86'850'096 S°erY 909 £9°150°659°2 FONYIVE LNNODJIV
(08'355'610°¢) - (zezsz'z91) - - (L5'162°2LS) (91°gre‘es) - (82°z59'99) (ov'r20'pze) (zg"zpv'ses‘t) saunypuadx3
00°000°086°1L - - - - 00'000°00¢€ - - 00°000222 00°000°80¥°L $QJ yuegsiajsuell

- - - - - - - - - = - S§]102y woi4/0] an(
§2'801°6£8'9 Z1'556°059 66°906'SE9 SLv56'61 or'os'vol't  Zy'viLLL9) (8¢-828'2p) 60°5¥5°602 9L k22e0'L 1£°815859 SLyevzeLe yseo [eloL
81'L06°268  $ ZLosELlL 00°ZL0}1 - £5°261°L 2 82726592 - - ob'veg‘ol S0'8L5'LE) s1d19o9y [ej01
LT2021¥9'9 $ OV'86S'6€9  $ 66'¥E8'PZ  $ crvee'sl  § Lezeg'enl’t $ (evviizle)  § (911ZZWL)  § 60°SYS'60Z  $ 9L LLLTEO'L $ LEESLePS  $ 0L'9L6'Y66'T pue uo adsuejeg

Iviol SAIHSMVIOHOS INIWI1LL3S Lanv HSVD a3aLoHLSIY AdvIxny 1SIY3ILNI aaLoNLS3y INIVIN/AO NOlLYONa3
' SNT'SINYD %2 °LO¥d ‘avil ONINIOM '3 aNogd *LNIVIN / dO

€202 ‘0€ aunp papusa YJuol ay) 4oj

SMO]4 Yyse) Jo Juawale}g

ab3)j09 AJlunwiwon AsjjeA siouljj|

22



unr Aepy Jdy le qa4 uef hI=Tg] AON ilele) das Sny nr unr
1 s : 1 ' W
(SOUMNIPUVAXT PIIPBPNY JO %S 7 ) I9BIeY - 0TS =
e e WS
(zo ¥ T0) spung Juinersdo TTrtTTYTM T - 0ES =
ovs
sisAjeuy 2suejeg punyg
g
20 oymzwo o @° oowé& &vvoco %vz
%&7& %&1@ m7oOO mfo.Oo wf@OO s
> JUBWUIAA0D
" _ 3 S =3 g usodag
AR ] <$ m m JO SR
- A 0TS £ =2
_— i . mHW W Q %0
o o - 0zs es Junoxy
: mwm . Pl (Epaetld |/. :.Sm\%w jood
m——.-um—._um >H—L5HN—>— b : ) juauisaau] stoull
%97 —
%001 ¥26'00L'8C $ | LZE'PBY'L | #B0'8¥9'9 ¢ | 61G'8S6'EL $ ysed
%0 - - - - jueg sa|ioste T - -
%l 188'25L 188'2GL - = jueg puepiesy
%81 229'%10'S G212 Z20v'c66'y - sBuip|oH ViNd
%l geeele - gee'ele - jueg [N UMOISLUOH
%Z 8£8'8ty - 8£8'8trv - sanunoag ueg HNN
%t 125'€66 - 125'€66 - jueq 82JaWLol
%0 856'8Z1 856'8Z1 - - jueg 3)els allegen
%< £20°0vG £L0'0vS - - BpIg-SeIE1S pUE|pPIN
%0 LIV LEL LL¥'LEL - - V/4-s91e1g pueipin %662 ¥ ¥26'00L°82 $ €10 L
%eC 8LL'615'9 817'615'9 - - Jueq ssjelS pugipiin %bval’S 615'856'¢L %L6YF +4Vv1dst
2 |00d JUSW)SaAU| SIoul|||
%L ¥62'0£0'2 - - #62'020'C spund +4v14sl %0G.'C #80'8¥9'9 %L'€C S3RUNIBS JUBSWIUIBSAQCL)
8 Hsoda( o sajeoyiNag
%l 922'826'LL E - 9ze'eTs'Ll § [eJ8uUB- spung i %00 LIV'LEL %S0 JUNOJVY Py [eouBUl]
uonnjisuj %650 v06'29€'L  $ (%29 ysed
uonnquasig feyot S)sni] g ysed | sanLNIAg +dv1ast PISIA oljogiod uonnquisiq juswnasuj
JuaLINg JUBWILIBAOD) lood abesany pajybBiopg Ny oljopiod
nsodaq JuBUNSIAU] uaung
J0 SajeIPNRI8) siouljj}

€20z ‘0g aunp
spund ||y
Joday snjejs JUSLWISaAU|

€15 "ON 30M3s1Q 969]100 Apunwiwog As)jeA stoul|

23



anssy Aerodio)
anssj 3eao0dio)
anssy ajesodio)
anss| yeaodio)
anssy 3yeaodao)
anss| aesodio)
anssy eaodio)
anssy erodio)y
anssy erodio)
anss| 3erodio)
SILINSBALY JA0S)
SILINSBILT, JAOD)
SINSBILL, JA0D)
SILINSBIAL, JAOD)
SILINSBALL, JAOD)
SIUNSEIL], JAOD)
SILINSBILE, JA0D)
SALINSBAL ], JADD)
SILINSBAL ], JA0D)
SILITSBILL, JAOD)
SILINSBIL], JADGS)
SILINFBIL, JAGS)
SALINSEBAL ], JAOS)
SILINSEIL], JAOS)
SALINSEAL], JAOS)

SALINSEIL], JAOD)

VO LHLIISI{] Juaduysasug

%tPE

%0b'€

%0b°€

%S6°C

%00°¢

%b81

%S8°T

%0rT

%8E°€

%00°¢

%00'F

%66°7

%6L'€

%Il

%08°T

%EP'€

%01’ L

%E8°T

%EST

%l9'T

YeSL'0

%I3€

%bL'T

YeSL'T

%0€°E

%STT

%
ATy

£44990v90
SATHELGPT
rddor18sy
SHaPI8700
VIVEISS08
€ONOIS090
SAHAVTESSO
TZIME9970
6AD918S70
TAZOTPI8E
0dDDT8TT6
TTLAVIELE
ESAVALEIE
ELTTALETE
PAAODT8II6
I8ZALLELE
sogqIorie
08AQISEIE
0SAOHLEIE
PMSAISELE
LLADIBTIG
IAVEHOPIE
SAISALETE
6AADITSLIG
PMIARLELE

TOAITII6

JIQUINN JON

A0 X MaN Yueg
Jeqdiage))
uopesodio) Pruf
sqey Bogqy
qEMIIS SARYD
BIAUEY JO yuBg
uogsaodio) I qF
EPUOH UBIIDWY
ssardxy uedLRWY
SYIES ULWP[OD)
dnoadni)

VINNA

JWTHA

OWTHA

usdIon "J'r
JWTHA

VNI

VIANA

IWTHI

VIANA

ueBIop 41
VIANA

OWTHA
SIPLINIIG BANUON
OWTHA

SYIES UEWP[ON)

J3P[OH

969°L6
L6S'L6
L8YL6
$8€°L6
£9¥'56
€746
LEL'SG
288'96
690°86
SP6LE
r09'cIy
£16ZE1
SEL'6TT
098°8€7
1L0°96€
9L8°TL
£10°.8
006521
£91'TS
S06's8
SLI'T0S
0£T'L6
998°LY
980'759
895'9¥1

£69°€ST

w0y

617°LT
SEI‘LY
9T'LL
€EI°LT
L6597
060°LT
€L9°07
76697
£78'LT
88T'LT
£€TSIL
0£0°LE
68€'€€
895°99
8PEOLI
07707
W't
LLO'SE
€SP
pE6'ST
016°€8
680°LT
9£€'ET
9L9'I8T
SEROY

0L90L

FEy TURfIuAY Ay

€707 ‘ogdunp
1LYOdTE SNLV.LS INHWLSTIANI VINd
ADATIOD ALINAKINOD ATTTVA SIONITTI

1SE°T1
PII‘TL
0S1°21
[31441
PLS'EY
¥60°TI
806°L1
150°TK
86171
81°T1
IS
1€S°91
68°F1
60L°67
£9T'6¥
L20%

€78'01
659°S1
8859

§89°01
09%'LE
£60°T1
£56'S

SOT'18
0£7'81

6VS°1E

¥

1% puoy

201
8¢'6T
orp's1
18€'61
86681
0861
750°61
I8T'61
91S'61
T6+'61
60£°T8
0S¥'97
878'€T
PESLY
078'8L
A
9Te'LT
$50'57
18€°01
S60°LT
9£6'6S
6vE61
975'6
89L'6T1
$91°67
8LY0S

JUTBly % 1200

p88‘8E
S9L‘gE
088°8¢€
19L'8¢
S66°LE
669°8¢€
pOI‘8E
795'8€
1£0°6€
£86'8¢
81991
106'2S
959°LY
69056
0P9°LST
98887
7€9'P€
601°0S
19L407
161'FE
7L8'61T
669°8€
150°61
LES'6ST
9¢€'8S

LS6°001

uonesnpy

STOTEL/9

SWUELS

ST0USUE

STOUS/E

STOZ/OL/E

STOUV/T

¥T0e9T/01

PTOT/LT/9

L4AT4YH]

paoz/si/e

8707/67/T

LI0UST/TL

LTOTST/L

LT0T/ST/Y

LTOUTE/E

LTOUYSUT

970%/1/6

920U/ 1/L

970°U/SUS

9TOULY

90UV E/E

STOTL/TI

ST0T/STUS

STOT/SL/E

YT0T/STL

PoT/Ie/E

24



anss] [sdpungy
anssy [edpiungy
anssy (ediungpy
anssy (sdpiunpy
anssy fedmunyy
anss| asaodio)
anss] Aerodio)
anss| Nesodso)
anssy Jsrodio)
anssy a1ea0dao))
anssy apeaodio)

WORTLIasag] 11

%191

%STT

%081

%6£'T

%S8'Y

%SY'y

%S0°S

%SES

%06°€

%S9°€

%06'€

9ZN960160
8ONLISSTY
LANDIZLLOT
TZATE8SLS
INEAEI0ET
TADI80IvE
LLMATIYYT
9ddEr89LE
6MUTIPIIEG
TAMLIET68
LNINHST199¥%

Rqumy 310N

T0Y°E66'Y - L6TT6E'T -

0L0°179 - ) TIL'€66 PIr'L86°Y

TV weySuug  6h1'ch 0°T0 L9g'S L85'8 PLY'LE

Lu)d ysow NN £7.°88 6IL'YT SE0'TY 989°L1 £I€'sE

myduue) pEI'68 £E8PT 980°11 8EL'LY 9LY'SE

SHISNYIBSSBIN  SLP'SS 95H'ST 0069 0ro'I1 080°7Z

BlwIoyE)  0SS08 y80'¥L L8T'9 090°0T 61107

0D ¥ amd BPUOEL  07L'6Y 7s8'el pSI‘9 $68°6 68L°61

ende) a193Q wyor 16€°T01 8YT'8T 119°T1 LLI'OT SSEOY

IAG qNg WISUOISIAL  S8E°0S §€0'v1 L9T9 LTO°0T ¥50°07

MEW-EA THTPL ¥89°07 yET'6 PLLPY 6¥5'6T

dao) vpoko], L09'L6 P6I'LT (112541 pIr6lL 6V8'8€

asey) uedio N I SOZT'86 19¢°LT ST £PS°6E L806E
BpPH [T TITRRRS S0y TUHIOAY W] ¥ puog PGS WFO JUER ¥ B10 WopENpY

N UoHNeL]

ANgEry

€707 ‘o€ dunf
LAOJTY SOLVLS INTIANLSIANI VI
AATTOD ALINNWINOD AT TTVA SIONITTI

VIAd B}

6207/ 1/1

L70T/0£/9

LT0TU9

LTOUNIS

LTOT/V/E

970T/S/S

970T/E/E

STOT/ON/EY

ST0U6/6

STOT/3L/8

STOYSLIL

an

25



yueg |EUOIEN UMOJIUIOH] ANH

jueg 331§ PUBIPIA 4SI HUEBY SI[IISIEW an yurg [wHU) 4L

QU ‘SIS NULG-HNTA SAW Juey 3pu)§ A[eSET as1 yueg IAWU0) 40
789591 - 6SETHI T - - £26T1T - - ao w01,
BIpUL JONUEG MBS %S0 %S0 SAIN T00°L1T 100°L1Z 9707/STT
UBG MW AMILS  %OLO  %O0L'0 SAIN 9£8°I€T 9€8°I€T re0z/Tl8

tende) AUaW0)  %SSE %SSE a0 $69°861 $69°861 £20Z/ST/IT
Koquesg ueSsopy Y%SSE  Y%SSE a2 TL9'861 TLY'861 €T0T/8/TT
yuey Ldque)g ueBIOW  %SS'C  %SSE a0 £7L'861 €7L861 €TOT/S/TT
vSAaueg SN %0S'E  %0S°E 4D seL's6l SEL'B6T €TOT/LIT
SYIES UBWPIOD  %0SE  %O0SE 40 969861 969861 €TOTILITT
Z001-260009 %09'0 %090 ANH €7€71T £2€°71T €20T/LTIL
Tquny % % squeq Te30], JWUDMIS  YSE) HUDLOA emmy JI[ % puog PSSy WRQ NI ¥ 900  uopeonpg  ANd
EILRI ) Xav ared P UONIN0IL
Omiqery
€707 ‘0¢ dunp

LIOdHA SNLVES INTIWLSEANI
ADATT0D ALINNININOD AXTTIVA SIONITTI

26



/7v4 1 98eq

uonejuswajdw] gNS 0NN ‘Buppder] 3assy  00°0SZ‘8 D711 ‘epued 19SSy 9¥08ET €202/12/9 088v8L
SI0IAIDS |eFa] 0S'841°9 J0SSY 18 IYSMOMNZ [19}JEM  /T6T €70Z/v1/9 098¥8L
9]osuo) BuIy3 NZT 0T X uoj 00°000°0C uo1duu0) BunY3iT [edrleayl  TZOLET €20C/¥T/9 €S8¥8L
BULIM "ISIAl 1i981eYD AT 'saNddng [eO1ID9IT OSINL £9°E9S'6 Alddng 211309|3 pjay8unds  TEET €70Z/¥1/9 6v8Y8L
sway| "SIy ‘poojg 38e’s € bIY'9 9SINN 13Y20d  0TS66 €T0T/¥T/9 1¥8¥8L
Jamndwo) ‘doidet Hog pediuiyl Jouuon 00°006'T0€ Ju| (s91e1S paHuUN ) 0AOUST  8TEIET €20T/VT/9 SE8PBL
slieyd  00°09T'ET au| ‘Auedwo) @ UISHIUURH  SEET €202/¥T/9 678¥8L
juawaseue 193[044 ‘L3lY UOIUBIRY 05'2L7'82 ‘41 ‘Auedwop uepny3  £0660¢ €20Z/¥T/9 €T8¥8L
¥S9peJsdn |es1ueyda 2zoe 00'052'S9 V pue 3ullesH ‘Buiquin|d uospoq  ZELOET €207/v1/9 TI8Y8L
JaIndwo) flopuoy 19Indwo)y  8S'KEZ'ES disunaniew |2 TTIT €20Z/¥1/9 0TZ8¥8L
SIOIAIBS AlINdes £€'964'9 AJ3S AJINDAS [eSIBAIUN PRIV 9PS60T €70T/vT/9 918¥8L
(€20 unf) soueinsu| yyeaH L8TEY'SLT JHDD €20C/TT/9 HOV
llosAed(q)/st g (d)eor  vT'6TL'S SYvd3 vSL €202/8/9 HOV
saxe] ||oJAed die1S 79'800%C 9NUAIY 40 Juawpedaq sioul)y| €202/8/9  HOV
Soxe| __O._>mm _mhmku_ ma.mmwdw 2JIA19S 9NUDADY |BUIIU} MNON\w\m HOV
suonoNpag |jolAed ¥6'91L°€S sYns 16818 €707/8/9  88S¥8L
S9JIAISS J3UlRIL JIIBIYIY  00°000°S [D pue |endsoH s,321e31eN IS 6£6/T €202/L/9  SSSP8L
seeg A luwQ ‘deyy sndwe) 00°00L'T€ sndwe) wspolN  €60¥1Z €20T/L/9  1¥SY8L
uoIINIISUO) BMELQ ‘qOf ujuled |RUOINPPY  00'¥SS‘L du| ‘UondNIISUO) Meygan  TT99€T €20T/L/9  vESYSL
S3JIAIBS JBUlRI| J1IBIYYY  00°000°S niad-yyesy s3asedleN 1S LTvT €202/L/9  6TSY8L
winiwald ddueinsu| jeyuaq 1S €6V VT sioul||j Jo [elusg eY3a  £9S60T €°0T/L/9  L1ISY8L
93e3|IN d|qelieA ‘@seaq Jojoelt AjYyIuon IV'ETT'S D11 Suiseayoniy |enuad  TLEETT €202/L/9  vISY8L
sodpuue) Jsuol  0Z°699°S Ul ‘JUBWILISA0D MAD  6ETT €707/L/9  €1SY8L
49pJQ |eads 13 salddng 06°88T9T Ju| SIS [eyide) uozewy  TTZSET €702/L/9  L0OSY8L
SIS AJINJAS  ST6EV'S AJ3S AJUNDIS [BSIBAIUN PAIY  91S60T €70T/L/9  90Sv8L
Jamo 00'65€'ST DIIAIRS pue SRS S,YHWS  HECT €20Z/1/9  6L¥¥8L
sajqe]. 000918 oul ‘aM-AUIN - 90666 €202/1/9  €9vv8L
STRIFARETE | 16°S9'8¢€ Ju| ‘A313UIMBN UONle[[RISU0)  66TYTT €207/1/9  Lvv¥8L
UOI139301d 221|0d ‘9NAIDS JOMIS )R IBIBM  90'ELY'L Agsai80 jo AuD 6911 €20Z/1/9  Svvv8L
%004 S,UaIP|IYD SIIHAIDY dALRAID NSY| 00°0vT‘6T out Bulusea] agedus)  OTZST €202/1/9 ~ vvvv8L
S90IMIAS ANIN23S 98 /pTLT $ AJ3S AJINDIS [eSIDAIUN PNV  9YS60T €70T/1/9  Ovv¥8L
uonduasag junowy doled Jagunn ajeq laquunp
PaYd Jopuap ARYd PRYd

€2/0€/90 - €2/10/90
SIUBWIASINQSIQ J2A0 PUe 000°‘SS

27



/\.,Cﬂ 7 98e(

s102foud (SHd) A131eS %3 ‘YljeaH ‘uo1103104d 4

TTT9VI6'T §

(€z0T AInr) @oueansuy a4 SL°066'S [eruapnid €202/0€/9 HOV
awdo|anag MOI0M pue uoness) uoliedljddy 0000582 dHY  08ZSEC €20z/62/9 10TS8L
$394 Juawadeuey JuLd 76'560'8 BMPIIN SUOIIN[OS SSAUISNG X0U3X  99ZE/LT €707/62/9 8.0S8.
V1S yaaL 00'000'ST U] ‘ysN dois 3[8uIS  6SYBET €207/8¢/9 150S8L
X0gaJl4 pJengydiepn ‘aAIsuodsay 43gAd 6v'TLT'S ‘suolinjos ASojouyda| uuewyay  /8Z/IT €707/87/9 L¥0S8L
SulSInNN Joj sway| "IsIA ¥€°06t'S0T 9SINN 19Y20d  0TZS66 €207/87/9 €¥0S8L
uol3d9301d aseweq ‘doide] 00°060°CT Juj (S91e1S PAUUN ) OAOUIT  8ZEIET €202/82/9 120S8L
Adijod aouelnsu| uopjesuadwo) SIDMOM  00°9SE‘TL uawageuen sy Alunoj sioul]ll  Z0S8TT €707/82/9 610587
mainay aal Aeq € Suisinn 00'9¥8'8T JU[ ‘SBIIAIDS MBIABY ISINH  2£000T €202/87/9 810S8.
usodag €£'998°91 du| ‘Auedwo) B uaSHIUUSH  GEET €70Z/82/9 S10S8/
Aanrjaq ‘iojesadiuyay 14°917°L uol1ednp3 UG IAYSlH  SBTT6 €707/87/9 01058/
sa8ieyd paed upasd Ajyluon v 6EV'L S9JIAIIS JaquiBWpIeD uel3  6ZZZ0T €707/82/9 €00S8L
Hoddns Auied pig ‘6E91 Od 104 MPaJD fauoyd di 03s1)  00°0£1°2¢ oul 4endwo) uoxad  Zyp99T €707/82/9 100S8L
Adus3 19°€95°6€ ouj ‘AS1IsugmaN uone|PISUDD  66TYTT £207/82/9 666¥8L
Sunuied 00'078'1¢ uj Sunlel03aQ 13 Bunluled sumog  HZ6Y6 €202/82/9 166¥8L
SRS AIINDRS  95°/S9pT AJRS AJINDDS [eSIDAIUN PANIIY  9%7S60C €207/87/9 986¥8L
[loJAed(q)/sy @ (A)eoy  PT'6TLS SYVd3 vSL £707/T7/9 HOV
saxe] ||0JAed d1e1S LTTI8Y'VC anudAaY Jo Juawuedaq sioul|| €202/T/9 HOV
saxe] |{oJAed |esapa4 96'96S'T/ 9DIAISS BNUAARY [eUIAY| €20Z/22/9 HOV
suonaNnpaq |joshed S8 VET'VS SYNS /6878 €702/TT/9 €EL6V8L
Sped! ¥ + Wa1sAS ulwpy pan 00°6£V' T D11 ‘MOISZWIS  0E0LET €20Z/12/9 1v6v8L
€2/L0-€7/90 Sunexyien jendig 00°008°'6t SUISIMAAPY SOIN S¥/8 €207/12/9 0T6¥8L
770t saxe] Ayadoud 9 v/0TT Jainseal] Awno) 9jjesel ST €702/12/9 €T6V8L
€7/60-€7/L0 WaWa3eue\ P3N g puads etpa endiq 86'LSL'6T du| ‘suoneatunwwo) eldlul  8STY0T €20Z/12/9 806¥8.
SWIdY| ISIA 1010913Q “1BZAlRUY  £87/€/°0F duf ‘OWIIUBDS JUBPIAT  LE/9ET €202/12/9 868V8L
pueis Jo1de] wiod ||ed 00'86€TT d13unasjeiN e TTTT €202/12/9 T68¥8L
SIUNOIA] SHY MOHUOIN ‘AL ‘YIM OISID 1€'8€T2T U] ‘WBWUIBA0H MAD  6ETT €207/12/9 888¥8L
:o_un_._umwn_ junowy mm>mm JaquinN aleq JaquinN
PRy Jopuap $9/Yd /YD

£€2/0€/90 - €£2/10/90
SJUaIBSINGSIQ 4B3A0 pUe 000°SS

28



diysua Y281 S0 |  10-6077-113 0bETSO0THOZETTO SS | €e0e/E0/80 | £202/92/tn | Ezoz/sriso PRId/ULY] T0-6027 LT3 uojuag uaydals ‘uosqin
1 Wosn nkewy R sl 10-100z7-HiW Ob£1500£45021110  [00°S2TH SS | €T0R/E0/80 | €202/97/L0 | £T0Z/05/S0 T0-1007 Hil PRI praeq ‘uosiuen
eigafyy abaioD|  T0-€O0T-HIW | ObSISO0/SOZITI0 |00°SLb'T SS | Szoz/eo/s0 | £r0eioz/z0 | £20Z/0S/S0 16-£00T HiW PRI PIABQ ‘UOSLIIED
Bununaddy fepueud| 00T-0T0T-LOV | OPETSCOLSOZITT0 |00°G/'T SS | £20T/£0/80 | €202/92/¢0 | fr0z/ot/s0 001-0101 1OV 9BY BqUY "X04
OPE1S00£4502TE10 Ss | eroz/eo/s0 | geoefoTiio | €zoz/os/so J0jeUIPIO0) weibory 2y JOqUIY ‘x04
I UORISOCLoD ysibul|  10-200T-ON3 OPETS00S902ITTO  [00°624°2 SS | feoz/c0/80 | £202/9/0 | £207/0/50 10-2001 9N3 I uesf ‘38404
11 uoRisodwio) ysubua| T07-ZOOT-ON3 | ObETS00S90ZITIO |00°6/¥'7 SS | £zoz/co/e0 | €20z/9t/t0 | czov/og/s0 10T-Z001 ON3 W LS 35404
qe1 ysybiud| 00T-6060-ONI | OPEISO0S90CSII0 |00°S/b'T SS | €zoz/e0/s0 | £roz/oTiio | £202/05/50 00T-6060 ON3 W ueaf ‘15104
qe7 Aeq ABojisAug/iweleuy | 70-2001-Q018 | 0Z£TS00£5021T10 |00°€2€72 S5 | £207/e0/80 | €202/9z/20 | £20T/0£/S0 20-£00T 4018 1y 1Ay ‘31604
11 Jpoweted| (09-0522-SW3 | OPETSO0TPOZHTTO [0S 2£8°2 Ss | geoe/c0/80 | £202/9¢/L0 | €20z/08/50 009-0£2Z Sk3 ¥ SEJOYOIN ‘ystd
21U B SPYIBIM | 00T-T007-939 | OPFTISO0/S0ZTII0  |00'SZTF SS | £20Z/€0/80 | £202/9r/L0 | £202/05/50 001-1007 939 SLLON AD43( ‘veiwiadsay
qe7 Aeq 1 ABojoig jes2usS|  T0-1001-00TE | 0ZETS00£S0ZITTO  [00°0S9°T 5SS | £e0z/e0/80 | €202/92/L0 | £20Z/0€/S0 T0-TO0T QOI8 eie) ukigey ‘siom3
qe7 Aeq 1 ABojorg jeJausD| TO-1001-00I8 | 0TEIS00/50Z1TI0 [00'ssb'T SS | feoe/cu/s0 | £20e/92/40 | £202/0£/50 10-1001 OId RIED) vAigley 'siamg
wessissy Busany psyided | 009-bTZT-HIV | 0Z€1S00£20241T0 |0D'61L'Y SS | €20T/E0/80 | £202/9T/L0 | £T0/08/S0 037 209 ‘109 ‘009-91ZT HIVY Dy euel ‘Wisunzg
10-9622-0¥0 OFETS00THOZETTO SS | ceoT/e0/s0 | €zoefoe/i0 | groz/si/sg WRIG/LIT T0-907Z avD 3ue|y Bualog ‘ejeq
0SE-€021-303 | O7TISP6E6072190 002542 9S | €202/€0/80 | £20T/9T/L0 | £202/0€/50 0S£-¥027 303 303N A3jeY ‘uonweq
0 Buno 4oy sonewsuyiRk | 06£-6071-303 | 0DZZISHEE60ZZIVN 006902 95 | €z0z/€0/80 | €20z/92/£0 | sT0/08/%0 05£-502T 303 BOOIN ABjeH ‘uosueq
[ uonisodiwod ysibuz| T0T-1001-ON3 | OPETSODS90TTITO  |00°S4T SS | £202/€0/80 | €20T/92/L0 | £20T/0£/50 107-1007 OK3 J24ei 1407 ‘opou)
1 vosodwoD ysybul| 00T-100T-9N3 | OPETS00S90ZTIT0 00754tz SS | geoz/eo/80 | €202/9z/e0 | £zoz/oglso 001-1001 ON3 2.l Loy ‘Bnou)
11 w09 INARUY B SiNJ[eD| 00T-2002-HLW | OPEIS00450TTII0  [00°00E°E SS | €zoz/eo/se | geozforiio | szoz/oglso 00T-Z00T HLW I Umeq ‘siequiey)
11 w093 dNAleUY B SHNDED | 00T-Z00Z-HLW | OVETS004502TIT0 SS | £202/£0/80 | £202/92/20 | £202/0£/50 AUUO BWR 35T 2007 HLW W umeq 'siaquiey)
SUY [B43q07 10§ Y3l | 001-000T-HLW | ObETS00LS0ZITIO0 |00'GLH'T SS | geoz/en/go | £20T/9/e0 | £e0e/oelso 001-000T HLW W umeq ‘slaquiey)
I dead/sin BanS pald SHOH|  €0-TZ21-3NN | 0ZEIS00E2024110 |00'H82'E S | €702/E0/80 | £202/9T/40 | €£70T/0S/S0 {2 £0-1727 YNN Bue( epelbey ‘saueass)
011T50280062810  |00°SHT'E 1S | £207/80/90 | £202/£0/90 | €20T/12/50 458 404 dA WU PIEMp] SBWE( ‘U0SED
0ZETISOOTPOZEITO0 SS | feoz/eo/8e | seoT/in/io | szoT/ielso 10€ Saliag daud-ink dSM/QTM SWEL UBRSIAY) ‘Mog4e)
'SOd Jei4 ‘19915 Pitd MYWS| TOE-00Z1-0m | 0Z£1800TH02€110  |00°S/T°2 SS | €z0e/En/B0 | £202/9T/L0 | £202/08/50 TOE 591435 dSM/TIM SIUeY uBSUY) 'ucgIR)
1 AbojisAyg 3 Awogeuy|  10-£00T-018 0ZETSODLS0TITTO  |00'S4'T SS | £207/E0/80 | €702/92/L0 | £20T/0£/50 10-£00T QI Aay uesng ‘esdp 4aje)
JuatudoRABq B 4IMCIY eIk | 00T-Z00T-HIv | OBETS00££0T+TT0  [00°544'T SS | ecoz/eo/go | £20z/9t/en | ge0z/oL/so SUIUO 00T-ZOOT HIV 19]24 BlieN Buuy ‘yonig
ABOIOUDASS 1e2u39) |  T0-000T-ASd OPEIS005902T1T0  |00°SLb"2 SS | €z02/€0/80 | £202/9¢/L0 | £202/08/50 10-000T ASd nedaq Jaduip ‘Asjiog
11 uogisadwio] iseg | 10-0060-ON3 0ZETSO0S90TSTTO  |00°8Kb'e SS | £207/50/80 | €20Z/92/20 | £20T/0£/50 T0-0060 ONI Buel 30y ‘weyburgug
11 Buipeay oiseq | 10-0060-03¥ 0ZE1S00S9025110  |00'$rH'T Ss | geoz/co/se | €zoz/on/i0 | £202/0gls0 10-0060 424 duey 850y ‘Weybumig
weysissy BuisinN peuied|  T0-bIZT-HIV 0ZETSO0EL0ZHITO  |0S'29E’S ss | €eoz/en/so | £zoz/on/io | £70TA08/S0 JROIUND/GRY TO-HTZT HIV v i23suy ‘Aesg
Tl Jipwesed| 00£-0b22-SW3 | OTETSO0THOZHPTIO  |00°0bb'E S5 | £20T/E0/80 | €T02/9z/L0 | €20T/0£/50 00£-02Z SWa UIBLARY BLBWIES ‘Ueweugsg
0ZETSTHEE0TTHIO 15 | geoz/en/90 | £207/10/90 | £z02/10/90 1531+ DUIUOBUOSIDG-UI §5 997 ep] ‘yonig -sjhog
WBWAORAXG B YIMOID URWNH| TOT-ZODI-HTY | OPEISO0EL0ZHTII0  |00'S/H'2 Ss | €zoz/en/80 | £20z/92/L0 | £20TA08/50 BURUO TOT-200T HIV v eusiy) ‘uojybnog
J3Us0.1Y ISISSY SINN 343D | 00E-STZI-HWW | OPEISO0EL0THTIO |00°DS9'T Ss | €eozizeson | €e0z/Ln/s0 | £207/06/50 1eUID/GET DOE-GTZT HIY uuy uNSLLY ‘sapAelg
ObEISO0CL0ZHITO  |00'540'T SS | £207/50/80 | £20TAT/L0 | £EOTAOE/SO J0jRUIRIO0) WelGold YND uuy ausuy) ‘sapAelg
welsissy Buisinn payis) | 209-p1ZI-HIV | OPEISO0E/0251T0 |S2°951S SS | £202/E0/80 | £eoe/ve/i0 | £202/08/50 {BAUID/GRT 209-HTZT HIY uuy JUNSLLYD ‘saphelg
Juesissy BUISINN R | T0-HIZI-HIY OFETSODELOTHPTIO |07 65" 5SS | £eor/e0fe0 | €e0z/En/e0 | €20Z/08/50 NP £0 ‘20 ‘T0-F1ZT HIY uuy BulsLy) 'sepAelg
(06750080021810 1S | £20T/80/90 | £20Z/82/€0 | £202/87/50 use1B0.4d uosier] Anoed v Aiew Speig
BuRunoddy jo sieyudwepung| 001-0121-10v | OZEIS00/S0ZTLT0 |00'8p1'T SS | fror/e0/80 | feoefoc/io | £rozfosiso 001-0121 1OV umeq Jaujeay ‘doysig
suolByzy sanesedwod|  T0-E10T-THd OPETSO0S902ITIO  [00°644'E Ss | ezor/e0/80 | £z0/on/i0 | £202/0/50 T0-£T0T THd Luepy voser “1eAsg
S0oed [BIMID | 0SE-202¢YIG | OPETSOOIROTPTIO [GL €Tp'% Ss | ceoz/co/g0 | ezoz/ee/io | £202/51/S0 0S€-7022 Y10 S10oIN Adspud ‘ZPeg
OVE1S00TH0ZHEIO SS | froz/eo/e0 | ezowfeT/io | £202/51/50 JRUIDS (5E-207Z V1A S|ooIN Aaspudy ‘nidag
I AQSUIBD (533D | 00E-£00T-WHD | ObEIS00ZS0ZITIO |00°SLL'S SS | £20T/c0/80 | €202/92/L0 | £207/0£/50 00£-£00T WHD 7 pleyRy Yy
uesissy BUISINN PR | TO9-HTZT-HIY | 0ZSISO0EL0ZFITO  |00°00E% SS mmo%%o\mo £207/92/40 | €202/08/50 [BHUID/QRT T09-412T HIV aURY Ao ‘Ul
SjuarIuo) GJILL UOHIDG | DWRN UOHOIS ON 19 Junowy aseg aseg | Aeg «Ma.. ajeq pu3 | ajeg pels 259Q aweN
£202/€0/90 BN TAD
Buipu3 jjosked o) poday pieog puedns DA SRR

29



OFELS00EL02FITO  |00'6LbT SS | €T07/£0/80 | €z0r/Seiio | £20T/15/50 403eUIP00) WeuBold YD o uhigzey “enr

ObETS002502TT10  [00°528 SS | £e0T/c0/80 | €z0e/L2/i0 | €20T/1e/s0 JojeuIpI00) welBoly J WOy ‘9seay

bunasiiel Jo sadound | 00T-0TZT-LN | ObETS00£S0ZITI0  [00°6/4°2 SS | £T0T/£0/80 | €207/92/L0 | £e0z/0t/s0 00T-0TZT LW 2 Hagoy ‘asedy

dususul ssauisng | Z0-0122-SNg OPETSO0LS02TITO  |SL7ESS SS | €T0Z/E0/80 | £202/9T/L0 | £20z/05/50 prid/unul 20-0727 SNg O psqoy 'ssazy

SSBLISNG O UOINPONUT | 00T-CT0T-SNG | OVETS00/SOZTITO0  |00°S/4°T SS | E20Z/50/80 | €207/92/L0 | tfeoz/oc/so 00T-0101 SN8 J Ueqoy assay

Wwawabeuey) JO sAdDULG | 001-0102-19W | OPETS00£S0ZTTT0  |00'S/H'Z SS | geoz/co/g0 | €20z/9z/¢0 | £z0z/0£/50 007-0107 151 O U0y 'asavy

uoaads Jo sjeyuRwepuny | Z05-TO0T-HJS | 02€£1S00S90ZTTTO  |QUELE'T SS | €20T/90/20 | £202/92/90 | €202/10/90 705 1001 HdS 8543 A ‘uopieay

[aesd) suRipiD|  00T-5002-L1T | OvE1S00S902TTT0  |00°SL'T SS | €e0T/co/R0 | €zozfon/i0 | €zorios/sn 007-500T LI I Ausquay yopey

Wi SYL JO MY BUL| 00T-600Z-WI4 | OPEISO0S90ZTTIO |00'SLP'T SS | €20Z/£0/80 | €20T/9T/e0 | £T0T/0£/50 007-600Z W4 W Aaguny Sopey

SUNYND WBPLY Ut USUOM | 00T-TO0Z-NID | OPEIS00S90ZTTT0 |00°S/b2 SS | €Z0Z/ED/B0 | £202/9T/L0 | €T0T/08/S0 001-1002 N39 W Alssaun “yepey

OFSTSR0E0062ET0  |04+08'T AO | £207/80/90 | £702/€0/90 | £z0T/12/S0 SAN0U (b X PROUBAD Buel 23UDY ‘Sulld

iouoIsoIdel 10 SodDUL | 00T-£002-N33 | OPETSO0LSOTITIO |00°SLH'E SS | fe0e/c0/80 | €20z/9t/i0 | £z0l0g/sD 007-£002 NJ3 a Ay ‘yosnslg

SOWIOUOS0.0I JO S3Ididud | 00T-Z00Z-NDT | OPETSO0/SOZIITO  [00'S/b'2 SS | £zZOT/E0/B0 | £202/9T/20 | £x0e/0g/s0 00T-200Z N33 a ARy "yaszeid

aboyo) Joj saiberens| 007-000T-045 | 0TETSO0S90ZITIO |00994'T SS | €202/90/¢0 | €T0T/z/o0 | ceozieT/so 00T 00T 45 ABYDIL BBULERS[ "UBelYd

ABAINS 3y|  00T-000T-1dV | 0ZEISO0SS0ZITIO |00°€22'C SS | froe/eo/s0 | £202/9¢/00 | tz02/oe/so 00T 0007 L3Y Z [peydey "uosip

esissy Buisiny pagied|  £0-b12T-HIV 0ZETS00EL0751T0  |SLEVE'D SS | £70Z/E0/B0 | £202/9Z/L0 | €202/05/S0 D/9eT £0-bTZT HIY uuA anue( ‘vebeueld,0

2igafily J0 suogepunod| 00T-0T60-HLW | 0ZEIS00LS0ZITI0 [00°/99°C SS | £207/£0/80 | €z0nfoz/i0 | €202/0E/s0 00T-0160 HLW Blel PULL “UBUG.0

YRl WALS JO punod-Biv Il GOT-0Z60-HLW | 0ZETS00£SOZTITO  |00°/S9'7 SS | €¢02/£0/80 | €202/92/¢0 | £202/08/50 00T-0Z60 HiW Auep eul 'WLEO

DiEtd YyeaH ABOOUILLIBL| 00T-TOOT-HIY | OPEIS00SZ02KTI0 [00°SLH'C SS | €Z0Z/E0/BO | £202/9Z/0 | £20z/05/S0 BUAUO O0L-T00T HTY suel oide) 'S19AK

OFEIS00£502TTI0  |00°S28 SS | €z0T/E0/80 | €20¢f9e/i0 | £20T/51/50 J0]RUIPIO0T Wielb01d Q P&l ‘RoN

OPSISBOE00ECEID |94 Ept'T AC | £202/30/90 | £207/20/90 | £z0Z/1Z/%0 SIN0Y Z€ ¥ PROLIAQ o SOWIE[ ‘ZHMAlRYSOW

OPETS00THOZELTO  |0G'TTH S5 | €z0zfez/o0n | £20¢/90/90 | £T0z/ST/S0 10 d314-IN dSM/QTM duR BSRUBUL ‘UlioW

'SOd 18 ‘1991S Pl MVIWS | TO-00ZT-0TM ObETSO0THOZETIO  |00'SL9'T SS | €20e/zefon | €202/50/90 | £20T/51/50 10 $8L35 dSM/TTM alel LSUYY Wik

uonepaddy US| 10-000T-SNW | 0ZEIS00SR0ZTIT0  [00'GLET SS | £e0e/e0/go | €207/92/20 | £e0z/oc/so 10 0001 SN d SBPUUAL 'Sl

ABOJOROS DL UONONPOAUT | O0T-000T-D0S | OPEIS00S90ZTTI0 |00'SLHZ 5SS | €zoe/eo/so | szoz/aT/io | scoefogssa 001-0001 205 4 Py ‘poduely

ABOJOOS 0L uoNpoLy | 10T-000T-D0S | ObETSO0S90ZITI0 |00'SLH'T SS | £202/€0/80 | €20T/92/L0 | £20T/0€/S0 107-006T D0S 4 paeyony ‘piobuel]

ABOJOYIASd j21ousD) | TOT-000T-ASd | OBETS00S90Z1TI0 |00'SL¥'T SS | £202/€0/80 | €201/9¢/L0 | £202/0€/50 107-0007 ASd 3 pleyry ‘piobueiy

YIL/PUY SNg SIS WO M| 00T-S0ZT-DN3 | ObEIS00S90ZIIT0  [00'SLH'Z S5 | €Z0z/e0/B0 | £z0zfoT/i0 | sroc/ogfso 00%-50¢T ON3 QOpD *PoomydD]

QZETS00LS0ZTTTO  [pTHST'T SS | £207/€0/80 | €70Zf9e/L0 | £202/0£/50 qe1 uddp 019 6re.) pieuoq ‘pneuda

Anstua) | 00E-HO0T-WHD | 0ZETSO0LSOZITIO [00°SHP'd SS | £T0e/0/80 | €20T/92/¢0 | £202/08/50 00€-b00T WHY peuoq uedag ‘preuca

AN DRAd/SINN BING PAW SHOH | €0-TZZT-UNN OPEIG00SL02PTTO  [S2°902 S5 | €702/90/£0 | £202/82/90 | €roe/is/so JRUIBS T0-TZ2T ¥NN of AgeD 'spiexua

NN deLd /SN Bing P31 SIOH | Z0-TETT-UNN OFETSO0EL0THTIO0 [0S LES'Y SS | €z0T/E0/80 | £202/02/20 | €20T/0E/S0 123D TO-TZZT 3NN of Ayje) ‘siyeual

ANN DBId/SINN BINS pBIA SICH | 10-TZZT-UNN OPETS00£L0TPTTO  [STT89'T SS | £202/50/80 | €207/0T/¢0 | £202/08/50 2401997 £0 70 *T0-T2ZT ¥NN or Aped ‘spieuat

BSINN J@4d A7 JO BjOY | 0OT-0ZZI-UNN | OPETSO0EL0THITO  |00°ST8 SS | €20T/E0/80 | £20T/61/L0 | £T0T/08/50 SUIUO 001-02ZT YN of AyleD ‘stiesjua

11 voysodua) ysybul| 0T-Z0OT-ONI | OPETSO0S90ZTIT0  |00°S/H'Z S5 | £207/c0/80 | €70T/92/L0 | £202/0£/50 007-2007 ON3 asiisq Adel) 931

Buuoipua) Ay pue SuesH|  10-0522-01Y 0PEISO0THOZETTO  [00°00E°E SS | £207/22/90 | €202/90/90 | £202/51/50 T0-0527 OLY P4EMP ANYMY ‘BYOPNON

UCRIANN O UOIBNPOAUL| 00T-000T-HTV | OPETSO0EL0ZHITO  |00'SLb'T SS | EZ0T/E0/B0 | £702/9T/L0 | £20Z/0%/S0 SUUO 0OT-000T H1Y 3nS 13quy ‘Uoj Mo

ABOoURAS jeusiouqy|  08-9007-ASd 0bETS00S902TTI0  [GO0ST SS | €z0T/e0/80 | €zoz/oTiio | £eozfoc/se APIS puT 08-9002 ASd uuy yiagezy3 ‘udopy

ABojouaAsd jesaud | 00T-000T-ASd ObETS00S90ZTIT0  [00'SLH'T SS | £20T/0/80 | £202/92/L0 | £T0T/0E/SO 007 0001 ASd Uy uisgez sodofy

ABojoigoo) 10-6001-018 ObE1S00£S02TIT0  |00°6/b2 SS | €202/E0/80 | £202/9T/L0 | €20T/0E/S0 - 10-6001 018 H2qoy yaay ‘Bury

qe1 Aeg ABOIOIGOoHY | T0-6007-A0I8 GVETSODLS0ETTIO  |00'S4H'T S5 | £20T/¢0/80 | €zoz/ozie0 | £roz/oe/s0 10-6001 AOIE HaGoy YIsy ‘Buly
OPSTSBOE00ETET0 |04 408T AD | €202/80/90 | £207/50/00 | feuz/rT/so 5110y Qi X PEOLSAQ { essyap ‘U

OPEIS00ZS02TIT0  |SLEbb'T SS | €707/E0/80 | £202/9%/10 | €Z0T/0E/S0 ge7 uadg o149 UUYAIT ‘uosuyor

SwsAS Jndwic) ‘sng oL oauT|  00T-Z00T-ISD | OZETSODIPOZITIO |00°ZES’E S5 | €207/£0/80 | £T02/92/L0 | €20T/08/50 007-2007 15D UtMely uegsiy) ‘yoneg

OPEES00£50711T0  [00°6Z8 SS | g£eoz/sofee | €20T/ST/L0 | £202/0E/50 40}euipIoo) Wetbold W ueyieuor ‘aqany

diyswsRu 3208n( jeuIL) | 10-0827-0UD OPETS00/S021TT0  |00°628 SS | €702/€0/80 | £202/97/L0 | £T0T/0E/S0 Pedfunut 10-0822 0D 11 Yeweuol ‘{RganH

ISN{ feUWILD O UORINPONUT | 00T-0001-04D | OFETSODZSOZITIO |00°546°C S5 | €z0z/e0/80 | €roz/oz/en | £zoz/osiso 001-000T (4D 1 URUIRLOL [RGGNH

42943 Jo sjEuswiepund | ZIS-TO0T-HAS | O0ZEISO0SI0ZITI0 |00°%90'C SS | feoe/an/s0 | €20T/9T/90 | £202/10/90 TTS 00T HdS N I “49zZ[90H

uejsissy Buising payned| 009-v12T-HIV | OZEIS00EZ0ZHET0  [00°00£'y SS | €T0T/E0/80 | £202/9T/L0 | €702/08/50 JEAUID/GRT 009-#1ZT HIV BI0JIN JRYjuUS( “sBsney

I uonisedwo) ysibuz|  10-T00T-9N3 0ZETSO0S902TII0  |00'6ET'Z S5 | €20T/£0/80 | €e0zfoz/eo | £roz/oc/so T0 1001 ON3 W elhey ‘pmudIn

juesissy Buismy payged | 20-bIZT-HWY 0ZETSO0EL0ZHTI0  |00'00E'Y SS | €202/£0/80 | €20Z/92/(0 | £202/0€/50 N/9e] Z0-H12T HIY MBI SBipuBY) ‘PyIposy

diyste] uxs) Butnpepuen|  10-907¢-1IW OPETS00TH0ZETT0  |ST'TLT SS | €zoz/e0/g0 | £r0z/9g/in | €z0z/51/50 Deidfuiul 10-907¢ LI uoyuag uydals "uosqID

30



|COYIS JBUWIWNG=SS ‘SNOBUR||I33SINI=HA

afes|IA Sunhwwo)=TN ‘INoAed UCIIEIBA=YA 'PEOLIBAQ=AQ ‘Puadils
1dwax3 SHNS=S3 ‘PUadiIS=DS/LS ‘SIUBWSSINqUIBY 2|qexel=4 ‘JejnSay=3y

109]3 JUapIsald
_—SgIoN >

sadA) uiez,
. B
©31] pJeog wiIdI
SSOY Ay1ex
ST'SLT'68C S

uoquny pue A9jes ‘WieRH| 007-5001-303 | 0ZZISHEE60ZZ190  |00°490°T 95 | £202/€0/80 | £202/92/40 | €20T/D£/50 00T-500T 303 9 epulsly ‘BUNoA
ObEISDOTHOZETIO |00°'6Z8 SS | £T0z/£0/80 | €20T/9z/e0 | €zoz/si/so J0JeUIPI00) weibosd Haes ‘peayIIum
diysusiul Buppomiay sIndwio) | T0-7222-NSD OPETSO0THOZETTO  |ST'ELL B SS | €Z02/€0/80 | £e02/9z/i0 | €£207/51/50 PRIG/Un] T0-72CC NSD LIRS ‘peayRIYM
Bugunoddy |eusbeuRly | 0E-0Z0T-1OY | OZETSO0£S0ZITIO |00'919'7 S5 | £202/80/80 | £202/92/L0 | £20T/0£/S0 00£-0022 LoV susn Aueg ‘Pepum
ANN JRIg/SHNN BING PO SHOH | 20-TZZT-UNN | OVEISOOEL0ZFEI0  |0S£E5'D SS | gceoe/eo/se | €z0T/oT/i | £eoe/oelso FeIUID Z0-TZZT 9NN Q RLUBWES "SaNealum
USWCORASQ PUB YIMOID PIY)|  OT-T00Z-ASd | OPEIS00S90ZTTI0  |00°SZbZ SS | £Z0Z/€0/80 | £e0z/9eiin | €7oT/os/so 00T-1007 ASd 7 1L ‘Epeg-uegin
SoRSRENs AlRWswag [212usD | TOT-800T-HLW | OBETS0050ZTTI0 |00°SZH'T SS | £207/£0/80 | £202/92/L0 | £202/0€/50 TOT-800T HLW Q sewoy ‘jRuung
OPEIS00S0ZTIT0  |00°00€ SS | £z02/€0/80 | £202/9T/40 | geoe/oe/so ApmS pul 08-200Z HLW Q sewoyy ‘jeuuny
S3050e3S Alejuswdlg [I2URD | 0T-BO0T-HLW | OPETS004S0ZTITO  |00°SLH'Z SS | €zoe/eo/s0 | £eoe/orieo | €ToT/os/sn 00T-800T HLW Q sewoyy ‘lauun g
yasads S0 siejuawepuns | Z0-T00T-HdS ObETS00SS0ZITI0  |00'SLH'T SS | £207/£0/80 | €20T/92/L0 | £z0T/oc/s0 70-1001 HdS [ A0J) ‘u0ssewoy
o39ds 4o siguswepund | TOT-T00T-HdS | OPETSO0SS0ZTIIC |00'SLy'T S$ | grzoz/en/se | £20z/9/40 | £zoT/0g/s0 T0T-T00T HdS { A10) ‘uossewo ]
OPETS00/S02TTI0  |00'S4b'T SS | €Z0Z/€0/80 | £20Z/97/£0 | €202/08/50 0JeUIDI00) wiibog BIODIN JBJUMD( “SIBMLLILL
feunuas wiouy jinymliby | 10412149 | OVETS004S02TTI0 |00°SZ8 SS | £207/£0/80 | £70z/9/en | t20T/s1/50 T0-bTZVHOY 0L ABUURL ‘SUBULL
diyswiaqu jeanynonby | T0-E121-¥9Y | Ob£1S004502TT10 |0§°S0T'T SS | groz/co/ge | sz0/on/eo | £znefsi/so Peidunul T0-E121 YoV QOYIAN JJUURL ‘stounuLL
1 558§014 UJO HOSODIW |  OOT-E0ZT-dSD | OPE€1S00THOZETI0 |00°00£'S SS | €Z07/€0/80 | £202/92/40 | €202/08/50 007-€0ZT dSD W 3RYAW "A103S
IAD WIBISAM JO AIOISIH|  00T-0001-SIH | OVETS00S90ZITI0 |00°S/b°Z SS | £207/£0/80 | £202/92/40 | €202/0£/50 007-000T SIH ¥ Aayye( “onequeds
UBLIUOHALT [BQOID UL | TOT-0001-QI9 | OPETSO0ZS0ZTIT0 |00'6Lp'E SS | €e0T/en/80 | €20T/9T/i0 | £roz/ogiso T01-000T OId UBARIS JL3 "Hapaosyas
WBWILONAU (BGOID DL | 00T-000T-0I8 | OPETSO0LS0ZTITO |00S4b'T SS | £207/€0/80 | £202/9¢/i0 | €T0T/08/50 007-000T 018 UBARIG DII3 *4BpROsLS
0ZETSTHEEDITHTO  |00°0ST 1S | €207/80/90 | €20T/pes0 | £20L/Tis0 Arino) ajjese-guialding JaauQ v 66319 “1epRULdS
OZETSOTEEOTZYIO |00'GT6 1S | £202/80/90 | €207/52/50 | £r0e/zTiso HaysaLey dinba ey 1aL uBjly pIeudry ‘z1eg

409345 JO sjewdwepung| 003-TO0T-HAS | OPEISO0S90ZTITO  [00°SLb'2 SS | £202/€0/80 | £202/9T/L0 | £20Z/0E/S0 001-1001 HdS "y S34013Q ‘uos!
29343 Jo sjeauepund| 009-T00T-HAS | OVETSODS90ZITIO |00°SLPT SS | €£202/90/L0 | €202/t2/90 | £20T/62/50 009-1001 HdS "y SBI018Q ‘UosUIqeY
UORHINN O} UORINPOJIUT| T0T-000T-HWY | OPEISO0EL0ZFTI0 [00'64'T SS | £202/€0/80 | €202/9¢/t0 | ge0z/08/s0 BUIUG T0T-000T HV UUAT S3quIY ‘UoSpEQoY
WRWIdoPASQ 1SUOISSY0NI | OLT-0/Z1-YWD | OFEIS00EL02b1T0  |00°5Z8 SS | croz/eo/s0 | ezoe/sz/so | ezoz/ie/so BINPIT 0LT-0£2T VIO o uhey ey

31



|00Y3S JBWWNS=SS ‘SNOBUR|IAISIAI=IN
adeapN Sunnwwo)=1 ‘InoAed UoneEIBA=YA ‘PEOIIIAQ=AQ ‘puadns

UBpISa,
..oP.ou Aaf g

32

3
1dwax3 SYNS=S3 ‘puadils=DS/1S ‘SIUDWISINQUIIRY digexei=4] ‘JeinTay=3y
p / q 4 1 207 T/
sadA) wie3, .
04D 13 13Inseal] Emom wau|
550y >_._u$_
0T'8TT'Se $ ¥
00675909E0£950  |00°000°T 1S | £20z/zz/o0 | sToe/eeioo | £202/01/50 UI80D J3000G PEBH SUBUIOM ¥ plesn ‘pems
oAed/parmo adueleq
‘uoneui3) 03 Snp pusdns (euiBuo papu3 OPETS00THOZETTO  |00'H9 SS | f£z0zfEefon | €20¢/¢1/90 | goe/si/so puadig pJoo) whid uo pamo jeg 397 Auouy ‘yjossbpuos
OZETSEVREOTTHFIO  |00°09T 1s | ezoz/zz/ou | €202/0t/50 | €202/01/90 Awno) nesung-uwasdu] Jaauq v 0649 “Japipuyds
OZETSTHHEOTTHFTO  |00°09T 1S | €eoz/ee/on | £eoz/iofo0 | £202/20/90 Awno) Iyese-juwadwy J9aug v 66219 "1apIsuyds
OPSTSBOLO0ECETO  [2E'S6'T AO | €£702/72/90 | €20T/£1/90 | £20Z/0/90 4 T + sAep b X pEOUAAD SR} 2IUBY ‘Bllg
OZETSTHEEOTTHIO  |00°0ST 1S | £zoe/ee/90 | ecoz/st/o0 | €20T/ST/90 diwe) Awng o) SA0p 1) AR 312d uepig ‘ejossg
OZETSOTEEOTEFTO  |00'STL 1S | £20z/ez/o0 | £202/v1/90 | £202/b1/90 ymudfapeinfdald Suipism snued 4L eSARUL ‘UIOW
OZETSOTEEOTEHTO  |00°0SH 1S | €zoe/ze/on | ezozfei/fon | €z0z/en/on unLpY/daid-pIM BMENQ JIEVS duel esasayl ‘ulon
OZETSTHEEOTTHIO  |00'S2T 1S | €z0e/ez/on | €z0z/eo/e0 | £z0z/z0/90 21-5 536y 260A Mol9 § A ‘yoeuswen
1NNy Sesg/siny BIng paj SIOH | £0-12Z1-MNN OFETSO0EL0THTTO  |ST'90T SS | £202/02/0 | €20T/en/io | €20T/v1/90 JeUUISS £0-122T NN of AuzeD "sieua
NN Jedd/sany 6ang paw sgoH|  20-TeZI-unN OPETSO0EL0ZPTI0  |ST°902 S5 | £207/02/60 | £202/607£0 | £202/40/90 AeUUIRS 20-12Z1 NN of Ayie) ‘sieyua
NN deld sany Bey 0) onul| OST-OE2T-¥NN | OVETSO0EZ0ZHTTO  |00°0S9'T SS | £e02/e0/g0 | €z02f02/40 | €202/£0/90 UNPIY/BURLO OST-0E2T NN BNg Jaquiy ‘uoymouy
ObSTSROE00EZET0  |88'9p5°T - | A0 | ez0zfee/on | £202/21/00 | £202/v0/90 514 2 + SAep ¢ X peolRAg { eSSyl "uegy
0ZEISOILEOTZHIO  |00°000'T 1S | €z0z/ee/o0 | €207/81/S0 | £20T/L1/50 UPNY OST BUIYIBI JUOILIAY $onug ‘ydpuag
006TSAESTOZYPIS0  |00°000'T 15 | feoz/ze/oo | €roz/stAag | £20T/80/50 Bunioquaiy/Buion). uuy eneq ‘uosbpo
OZETSIPESOTIPTO  |00°00b 1S | ezozfze/o0 | szoe/sileo | geoefeiioo (21-¢ s3bv) soje) ysi4 uuAY el “saukeq
006TSTO9L0EY950  |00°000°T 1S | £70e/ee/o0 | €20Tfee/90 | ezoe/en/so Y80) ||egased JURSISSY SUdlY UL SEIOUDIN ‘pRISIEH
OZETSOTEL0TZHI0  |00°GLE 15 | geoz/ze/o0 | £zoT/80/90 | £70/£0/90 BULIM |EP3|I-UYBUIRIeM uoyuag uaydals ‘uosqin
0ZEISOTEEOTZHFIO  |00°00T 1S | €20T/ez/o0 | £T0T/1Els0 | £z02/1else 1531 WOLMIIA UOIPIM-VIAOD uojuag uaydals ‘uosqin
0061505870410 [00°0ST 1S | €20z/eefo0 | €207/v1/90 | £202/p1/90 £2/b1/9 5q1H/M Bupioo) yjegezy3 eles yaujedzyd
OZETSTHEE0TIVIO  [00°S2T 1S | £702/eT/90 | €Z0TATIB0 | £TOTAPTIS0 SOJJ/M UN-LUBLOYY BU1 Ur SPIY U1BgeZ)g eJes “Youedzs
"ACId "dSoyaud 40) oW "Pad|  T0-00vT-SW3I OPETSO0THOTYITO  |00'SZ8 S5 | €zozfee/o0 | £207/01/90 | €202/01/90 10-00+Z SW3 ¥ SEIOYIIN "Ysid
OZETSOTEENTZHTI0  |00°D0Y 1S | €rzoe/ee/o0 | €20T/90/50 | £202/90/50 Bunied) 34dd 8 $19 4 SE|OLPIN 'S
111 Wnopoeyd Jipaweled | 10-1422-5W3 ObEIS00THOZHIT0  |0S'S0T'Y 85 | eeoz/eofgo | €zoe/on/eo | £20z/08/s0 10-122 SW3 Y SEIOYIIN “Ustd
11 WNJPRIY APACRIRY | 10-TE£2Z-SW3 ObETSO0THOZPTIO  [00'0L52 SS | €207/€0/80 | £e0R/9¢//0 | £202/0E/S0 10-1£2Z SW3 ¥ SEOYIIN "ysid
0T1150Z800+Z8T0  [00'GER'E IS | €702/72/00 | £20T/41/90 | £20Z/40/90 458 40 dA WAL pAEMp3 SBWEL ‘UOSHE)
OPEISO0ELOZFIYO  |00'0SE'E AQ | £202//1/80 | €e0zfen/so | £202/80/90 Buisny Jo Jopaug W] uuy Asdes) ‘opuy
ajeq
SjuBIIO) BIILL UONIBS | BwieN UONIIS ON 19 junowy aseg | aseg | Aed iseq ajeq puz | 2eQ MRS 258Q awen
XA AR aﬁswéés
Buipug jjo1hed 10§ Jodey pieog puadins DIAI MTTSIONTT]



e/u

efu

aey

ANOH ypa4)

$BIIAIIS
ssauisng g p3 BuiNunuo) - 593

S33UIIIS [e1D0S
13 SUY 8ul4 ‘SIUBWINY - SSIH

SSBUISNg g SIIUBIIS |_INIEN - §SN

wawWdo[PADQ 32I0PUOM - G4M

puadnis [enuue 000'8S
SZT'TES

ey

+qe1/Alinoy

__1uspisald

; e
d m_:o\_\,_\-thP/

g f[\..

SJURUI{ PUB SIIIAIBS SSAUISNG 10) JUIPISAI wui wiR|
uosey wif uQ

v

. v Y| aR

4 H

% " p.
| -

-

*Jnoy 1ipa13 Ag ueyy Jayiel axel Aunoy ue pred ase Aynaey aw-ped ‘sSURILs qe| U,

sns |y (€202/€0/20 :93ep 311Y) ||2GASOA S,UBWOM - YdeO) pesH uAquiey ‘quoasp3
SDIAIRS JUBpNIS {€z0z/0T/90 :91ep 2.41y) JO[asUNo) a8led ‘|[BUUCgIN
juswiiedag uonsod dwepN aaAoidwg

(Sunnoow sasysnuy jo paeog £20Z ‘€T Alnr)
siuawiuloddy yeis/Aynoed sw-yed

33



Consent Agenda Item 6.5

Purchase Request — Illinois Community College Trustees Association (ICCTA) Dues

The College relies on the ICCTA to provide the following:

e Legislative advocacy — tracking state and federal legislation

e Organize Lobby Days in Springfield and Washington DC

e Honor outstanding faculty, graduates, and business partners

¢ New trustee orientation and trustee training as required by state law
¢ Timely information for trustees through news releases and mailings
e Legislative updates through regular legislative alerts.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the payment of FY2024 annual
dues to the ICCTA in the amount of $11,014.

KPI 6: Resource Management

34



Consent Agenda Item 6.6

Consortia Purchases

The College has joined several purchasing consortia with the State of Illinois, the Illinois
Community College System, and other higher education institutions. Membership in these
consortia allows IVCC to purchase items that have already been through a bidding process by the
consortia.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval to purchase the following through buying
consortia:

e Janitorial supplies from Home Depot Pro, Atlanta, Georgia, at an estimated annual
cost of $40,000 through the Illinois Public Higher Education Cooperative (IPHEC).

KPI 6: Resource Management

35



Action Item 10

FY2024 Tentative Budget

The administration is pleased to present to the Board the tentative budget for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2024. This document presents the College’s financial plan for operations
during the fiscal year. The resolution for acceptance of the final budget will be submitted
for Board approval on August 17, 2023.

The FY2024 budgeted revenue for all funds is $39,053,168, a four percent increase from
the FY2023 budget mainly due to federal funds of $4,865,236. FY2024 budgeted
expenditures for all funds are $38,638,297, a one percent decrease from the FY2023 budget

The operating budget is balanced with revenue and expenditures at $25,551,779. This
represents an increase of six percent over last year’s budget.

Recommendation:

1. Adopt the Resolution approving the FY2024 Tentative Budget as presented.

2. Authorize publication of the Notice of Public Hearing.

KPI 6: Resource Management

36



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT TENTATIVE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET
OF THE ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513
COUNTIES OF BUREAU, DEKALB, GRUNDY, LASALLE, LEE, LIVINGSTON, MARSHALL, AND PUTNAM,
STATE OF ILLINOIS

For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024.

WHEREAS, the [llinois Public Community College Act, 110 ILCS 805/3-20.1, requires the adoption of a
budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the College Board of the lllinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of lllinois as
follows:

1) That this fiscal year of the college district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be from
July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024.

2) That a tentative budget for said fiscal year be and same hereby is adopted.

3} That the budgeted named sums, or so much thereof as may be necessary, respectively, for the
purpose named, are hereby tentatively appropriated to meet the necessary expense and liability
of illinois Community College District No. 513, Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of lllinois, for said fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and
ending June 30, 2024.

4) That the tentative budget shall be available for public inspection on the college’s website,
www.ivec.edu, from this date until the 17t day of August, 2023.

On the 17t day of August, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. C.D.S.T., a public hearing shall be held at IVCC, lllinois
Community College District No. 513, in the Board Room, €307, 815 N. Orlando Smith Rd., Oglesby,
Illinois, upon said tentative budget.

5) That the Vice President for Business Services and Finance shall cause publication of the date, time,
and place of said public hearing and the purpose therefore in a newspaper printed and published
and of general circulation in the Illlinois Community College District No. 513 once at least 30 days
prior to the date of said hearing.

ADOPTED this 13 day of July, 2023.

Chair, Board of Trustees, illinois Valley Community College,
illinois Community College District No. 513, Counties of
Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshali,
and Putnam, State of illinois

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees, Hlinois Valley Community
College, lllinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois

37



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Trustees of Community College District 513,
counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, and the State
of Illinois, that a tentative budget for lllinois Valley Community College District 513 for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2023 will be on file and conveniently available to public inspection at the
Business Office (Room C-338) of Community College District 513, 815 N. Orlando Smith Road,
Oglesby, illinois, on the 17th day of _July , 2023. The document will be available for viewing
during normal business hours through the 17th day of August , 2023.

NOTICE IS FURTHER HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing on said tentative budget will be
held at 5:30 p.m. on the _17" day of August , 2023, in Room C-307 at lllinois Valley Community
College, 815 N. Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, lllinois.

DATED this _13th day of _july , 2023.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES of Community College District 513, in the counties of LaSalle, Bureau,
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, and Livingston, and the State of lllinois.

Chair, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

38



Action Item 11

Blanket Student Athletic and Catastrophic Student Athletic Insurance Renewals

The College’s insurance consultant has been advised by our student athletic insurance agent,
1%t Agency, that our current carrier, Berkley Life and Heath, will renew our policy at the rate
of $45,657 for another year, which is $20,593, or 82 percent more than last year. This is
largely due to the claims that have been paid by the insurance carrier. In 2021-2022 the
carrier paid $71,495 in claims and in 2022-2023 they have paid $53,755 to date. Other
factors include increasing health care costs and an increase in the number of people with
high-deductible plans which results in higher out-of-pocket expenses. Alternate proposals
from other carriers ranged from $53,000 to $93,000.

We have also been advised by Zevitz Student Accident Insurance Services that the student

athletic catastrophic insurance premium will remain the same, $3,250, for the period August
1, 2023 through July 31, 2024.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board accept the recommendation of the
insurance consultant to accept the proposal from Berkley Life and Health for the
blanket student athletic insurance coverage with 15 Agency at $45,657.

The administration recommends the Board accept the recommendation of the
insurance consultant to accept the renewal from Gerber Life Insurance Company for

the student athletic catastrophic insurance coverage with Zevitz Student Accident
Insurance at $3,250.

KPI 6: Resource Management

39



Action Item 12

Check Signing Resolution — EDA Grant for Agriculture Building

In December 2021, the Board approved the letter to commit to 20% of the cost of the
Agriculture Building per the requirement of the Economic Development Administration
(EDA) grant that IVCC was applying for in partnership with the North Central Illinois Council
of Governments to help fund the building construction. On September 27, 2022, the EDA
announced that IVCC was awarded the grant.

It is required that an interest-bearing checking account be established for the sole purpose of

paying EDA grant bills with the North Central Illinois Council of Governments authorized to
sign EDA payment checks and grant modification requests.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution as presented to
authorize North Central Illinois Council of Governments, as grant administrator, to sign
all EDA payment checks and grant modification requests, provided that IVCC has
approved all such actions.

40



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE AUTHORITY
FOR AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (EDA) GRANT
PROGRAM - JILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE (IVCC)

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-01
WHEREAS, IVCC, Oglesby Illinois has been awarded an EDA grant #06-79-06446, and

WHEREAS receipt of EDA grant assistance is essential to allow IVCC to build an Agricultural
Education Facility

WHEREAS criteria of EDA direct that sufficient bonding of persons authorized to sign EDA
checks be in place in an amount sufficient to cover any check that might be drawn on the EDA

grant funds, and

WHEREAS, IVCC would have to purchase such bonding insurance at a cost that would be a
financial hardship on IVCC, and

WHEREAS, the North Central Illinois Council of Governments, the grant administrator hired by
IVCC to administer said EDA grant, maintains bonding in an amount sufficient to cover EDA

expenditures, and

WHEREAS, the North Central Illinois Council of Governments, the grant administrator hired by
IVCC, may prepare grant modifications on behalf of IVCC as approved by IVCC and,

WHEREAS IVCC has a separate interest-bearing checking established at Midland States Bank
for the sole purpose of paying EDA grant bills, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT IVCC of Oglesby, IL does hereby authorize
the North Central Illinois Council of Governments, as grant administrator, to sign all EDA
payment checks and grant modification requests, provided that IVCC has approved all such

actions.

PASSED and APPROVED at its Board of Trustees held on the 13th day of July, 2023.

Board Chair

(SEAL)
Board Secretary

41



Action Item 13

Proposal Results - Cultural Centre Theatre Lichting Upgrade

The administration issued a request for proposal for the Cultural Centre Theatre Lighting
Upgrade. Upgrading lighting will offer more flexibility with lighting designs for theatrical
productions, a significant savings in energy costs, and will also address a lingering problem
with the house lights in the Cultural Centre and their dimming capabilities.

The following proposals were received:

Vendor Total Cost
Theatrical Lighting Connection $102,379
Burr Ridge, IL
MainStage Theatrical Supply, Inc. $122,714
Milwaukee, WI

This purchase will be paid for with [IVCC Foundation funds to assist with this upgrade. The
Foundation has already released funding for a new light board to control this new LED
system.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board accept the proposal for the Cultural Centre
Theatre Lighting Upgrade from Theatrical Lighting Connection, Burr Ridge, IL at a
cost of $102,379.

KPI 6: Resource Management

42



Action Item 14

Staff Appointment — Kathrvn Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance

The search committee has selected Kathryn Ross as Vice President for Business Services and
Finance to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Dr. Matt Seaton. Information on this
candidate is attached.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Kathryn Ross as Vice President
for Business Services and Finance at an annualized salary of $112,000, effective July 13
2023.

KPI 3: Support for Students
KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

43



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Vice President for Business Services and Finance
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 7

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 5; one applicant withdrew prior to the interview
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS Tracy Morris, President; Scott Curley, Director of Facilities;
INTERVIEWED BY: Justin Denton, Director of Information Technology Services;
Mark Grzybowski, VP for Student Services; Art Koudelka,
Faculty; Mike Phillips, Faculty, Bob Reese, Faculty; Gary
Roberts, VP for Academic Affairs; Nikki VanNielen,
Admin. Assistant — Business Services & Finance

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: | Kathryn M. Ross |

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:
e Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL. — B.S., Finance
e Kankakee Community College, Kankakee, IL — A.A., Business

EXPERIENCE:

Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Controller

Mendota Community Hospital, Mendota, IL — Controller/Accounting Manager
Mendota Community Hospital, Mendota, IL — Accounting Clerk II, I

Business Employment Skills Team, Peru, IL — Vocational Training Representative
Kankakee Community College, Kankakee, IL. — Monitoring Specialist/EEO Officer
Unisys Corporation, Lombard, IL — Financial Analyst, Order/Billing Specialist

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR THE

FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Twenty-five (25) years of experience in the field, including nine (9) years as the Controller
for IVCC. Experience includes accounting, finance, and management areas within
Business Services in both higher education and health care that will be invaluable in this
next role with the College.

2. Primary oversight of the IVCC budget for over 5 years and has continually worked to
improve both the finances for the Foundation and the College through thorough analysis
and planning.

3. Knowledge and experience in the Controller role will be very helpful in terms of
understanding the financial health of the college and guiding decisions appropriately.

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $112,000 annualized; effective 07/13/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

44



Action Item 15

Faculty Resionation — Anthonv Sondgeroth — Welding Instructor

Anthony Sondgeroth, Welding Instructor and Program Coordinator, submitted a notice of
resignation effective June 13, 2023. His resignation letter is attached.

Recommendation:

Accept the resignation of Anthony Sondgeroth, Welding Instructor and Program Coordinator,
effective June 13, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

45



lllinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, 1161348

June 13, 2023

Dear Dr. Roberts,

Please accept my resignation as Welding Program Coordinator at Illinois Valley Community
College effective immediately.

Slnc/pey,//

’//-: - ; C/——J 5
= — -;_:/"/
,f/f,&/ ey T
~ AP = s ) Q.‘
- (s Fd e /’y -
Antho ny Sondgeroth - ?

46



Action Item 16

Board Travel

Per the Illinois Community College Act (50 ILCS 150/15), travel expenses for any member
of the Board of Trustees must be approved by a roll-call vote during an open meeting of
the Board of Trustees.

Ms. Jane Goetz, Board Trustee incurred expenses of $223.22 to attend the ICCTA annual
conference on June 2 and 3, 2023 in Normal, [llinois.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends approval for reimbursement of expenses in the
amount of $223.22 incurred by Ms. Goetz for attending the 2023 ICCTA annual
conference.

KPI 6: Resource Management

47



* Information Item 17.1

Building and Grounds License Agrecment

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 5 day of June, 2023, by and between Illinois Valley
Community College No. 513, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, IL 61348 (hereinafter referred to as the
“College”) and The Nell’s Foundation, an Illinois not for profit corporation (hereinafier referred to as the

“Foundation™),

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to negotiate a Building and Grounds License Agreement (the “Agreement”)
to enter into by and between the parties regarding the College’s use a portion of real property and certain
specified improvements located at 2000 Alexis Avenue, Ottawa, Il owned by the Foundation (“the Property*”)
for the provision of credit and noncredit educational services to students enrolled at the College; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached agreement regarding the terms and provisions to govern the College’s
Licensed Use of Foundation property as hereinafter set forth,

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof, °

2. During the Term of this Agreement, the Foundation hereby licenses the use of a portion to the Property to the College
subject to the following terms and conditions. The initial Term of this Agreement shall be from June §, 2023 through
August 11, 2023 (inclusive), unless terminated earlier as set forth herein. The Foundation shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement at any time in the event of a breach by the Coliege of any terms hereof which is not cured
within ten (10) days' notice from Foundsation, Thereafler, the Agreement shall thereafier renew for a term from
August 14, 2023 through December 15, 2023 (inclusive), and then, unless terminated as set forth herein, again for a
term from January 8, 2024 through May 3, 2024 (inclusive). This Agreement shall automatically renew unless either
party provides the other party with a written notice of said party’s intention to not renew this Agreement. Such notice
must be delivered to the other party a minimum of thirty (30) prior to the conclusion of the then-current term. The
parties may modify this Agrecment at any time by mutual w;i‘tt'en agreement.

3. The College’s license to use the Property shall be in common with other parties including the Foundation, the City of
Ottawn and their invitees. The College shall not exercise its rights hereunder in eny way that would unreasonably
interfere with the use of said other parties. Further the hours and days of use shall be subject to the schedule
established by The Foundation. The specific dates and times of the Collego’s use and the specific rooms in the
Foundation buildings shall be established by a schedule of dates and times approved in writing by the parties hercto.
The College agrees that its use shall at all times shall comply with_g}! zoning laws, ordinances and governmental

regulations and shall be limited to educational purposes only. o
The College shall pay the Foundation Ten Dollars ($10.00) per contract term for the use of up to 12,400 square feet in
Foundation buildings, as well as nan-exclusive access to common areas of the building, and the use of the
Foundation’s outdoor property located at 2000 Alexis Avenue, Ottawa, Illinois §1350, based upon a written schedule

of use to be developed by mutual agreement between the patties,
The Foundation shall provide a Colfege representative with & key to the Foundation’s facility. Said key shall be kept
secure by college and not duplicated without the Foundation’s consent. The key shall be returned upon the completion

of the Term of the College’s use of the facility.

6. The College shall provide the Foundation with proof of insurance verifying that the College maintains adequate
insurance coverage including a) General Liability coverage insuring against bodily injury, personal injury and/or
property loss with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in the aggregate; b) Business
Automobile Liability Insurance (if vehicles are used in any manner.in conpection with this Agreement) with limits not
Iess than $1,000,000.00 bodily injury and property damage combined sipgle Jimit; ¢) Worker’s Compensation
Insurance in accordance with applicable State and Federal Law, including Employers Liability Insurance with limits
of $500,000.00/$500,000.00/$500,000.00, and d) Excess/Umbrella Ligbility insurance with limits of a minimum of

$2,000,000.00 per occurrence and in the aggregate (with coverage being excess of the coverages referenced above),

48



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Each policy (except for Workers Compensation/Employers Liability) shail name the Foundation, (inclding the Board
of Trustees, its Administration, staff, agents, students, invitees, vol?r}tem. representatives and sugcessors ;‘nd
assigns), at the College’s expense, as primary and non-contributory additional insureds.

'n}e College shall indemnify, defend and hold the Foundation harmless from and against any and all lability and/or
third party claims or attorney’s fees if said claim arises both (1) during the designated times of the College’s use of
the Property and (2) as a result of the College's use of the Property. Likewise, the Foundation will indemnify and hold
the College harmless from and against any and all liability and/or third party claims arising out of the acts or
omissions of the Foumdation at any other time or for any other reason.

The license shall include the use of existing Foundation furriiture, equipment, and technology access for the College’s
provision of its educational services, including the following: Tables. chairs. and internet access,

The Collegs shall be responsible for cleaning any rooms or facilities used by the College as part of this License and
shall also place any trash in the storage facilities designated by the Foundation, The College shall also be responsible
for the repair of any damage caused to the Property of persons thereon caused by the College, its agents, contractors,
employees and invitees. Subject to the forgoing, The Foundation shall provide reasonable maintenance and custodial
services (including waste removal, pest control, and snow removal).and utilities (heat, telephone, air conditioning,
water and electricity) at the Foundation’s sole expense.

The College shall be fully responsible for and may provide and use its own security personnel and make its own
security arrangements during its scheduled use of the Facility, and the College shall be responsible for all actions
thereof. The Foundation makes no representations to the College regarding safety and security matiers.

The College and its students will be allowed to park vehicles in existing.patking places without charge at all times

during which the College is scheduled to use the facility. - L

This Agreement is executed in LaSalle County, Iilinois and shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of Illinois. A breaching party shall be liable for the other party’s attorney’s fees resulting therefrom.
This Agreement contains the entire agreement betweén the parties. It may not be modified or terminated except as
provided herein or by written agreement between the parties.

The College shall make no alterations to the Property without the written consent of the Foundation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this Building and Grounds Use Agreement effective as of
the day and year first above written.

I_rH?fs)Valley(Community College No, 513 Date |

P i L[14) 2023
’s Foundation, anllinois Date

No#for profit corporation.

49



Information Item 17.2

R Memorandum

To: Jerry Corcoran, Ed.D., President
Tracy Morris, President-elect
Mary Beth Herron, Director, Human Resources

From: Gary Roberts, Ph.D., Vice President for Academic Affairs

Date: June 12, 2023

Subject: Extension of Interim Status of Dean for Health Professions, Heather
Seghi

Administration requests that the “interim status” of the Dean for Health Professions be
extended through to December 31, 2023, after which the position will be posted. Given
the timing of the year and the fact that the Dental program still needs to be fully accredited,
we feel the “interim status™ of the position is more doable at this time. Heather will also
remain the Dental Assisting Program Coordinator during this time.

50



ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Full-Time Employees

June 27,2023

Information Item 17.3

Business Services & Finance

Human Resources
815-224-0230

Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Change in College Insurance Program Contributions for Fiscal Year 2024

The College Insurance Program (CIP) provides health insurance benefits to retired community
college employees under SURS. To be eligible to receive benefits, the SURS member must have
been a full-time employee at some point during their tenure at a community college district or an
association of community college boards, and they must have retired under SURS. The
Department of Central Management Services (CMS) is the plan administrator for CIP and
responsible for plan design and administration.

CIP receives funding from three sources: employees, employers, and the State. Contribution
rates for CIP do not adjust to account for inflation or the increased costs of healthcare. The rates
have not changed since the creation of the program. The FY2024 Budget Implementation Bill
(BIMP), Public Act 103-0008 modifies the employee, employer, and State contributions to CIP
beginning July 1,2023. As required by law, the contribution rates will change as follows:

CURRENT

July 1,2023

Full-time Employees

0.5% of salary

0.75% of salary

Example of Employee
Contribution

$8.00 (example based on $20/hr. x
80 hrs. worked=%$1,600 x 0.5%)

$12.00 (example based on $20/hr. x
80 hrs. worked=$1,600 x 0.75%)

full-time employee contributions

Employer 0.5% of salary for full-time 0.75% of salary for full-time
employees employees
State Amount estimated to matchthe | Amount estimated to match the

full-time employee contributions

Looking Ahead:

July 1, 2024: CMS will determine the contribution rates, but such contribution rates cannot
increase by more than 0.1% from the previous year.

July 1, 2026: The contribution rates will be a percentage of salary determined by CMS but cannot
exceed 105% of the percentage in the previous year.

Please contact Human Resources with any questions.

815 North Orlando Smith Road | Oglesby, Iliinois 61348 | www.ivcc.edu

51



Information Item 17.4

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Counselor — Project Success
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 9

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 2 (a third applicant declined interview)
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED Chris Herman, Director of Project Success, Melissa
BY: Kilian, Counselor, Diane Scoma, Counselor — Project
Success, Sara Escatel, Director of Adult Education

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: Aseret Loveland ‘

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:

e Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL. — M.S., College Student Affairs
e Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL — B.S., Sociology

¢ Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL — A.A.

EXPERIENCE:

e Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL — Assistant Director Admissions &
Records

¢ Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL. — Regional Freshman Admission & Transfer
Counselor

e Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL — Associate Resident Director for Academic
Success

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR

THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Master’s degree in College Student Affairs

2. Articulate; approachable and displayed empathy; ability to relate to those served; good
rapport with students

3. Possesses solid transfer, recruiting, and workshop experience

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $57,000 annualized; effective 07/16/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

52



Information Item 17.5

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Administrative Assistant III —Academic Affairs
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 11

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 2
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED Dr. Gary Roberts, VP for Academic Affairs; Heather
BY: Seghi, Interim Dean, Health Professions; Ron
Groleau, Dean, Business and Natural Sciences; and
Sandy Beard, Executive Assistant to the President

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: | Polly Ragazincky

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:
e La Salle-Peru Township High School, La Salle, IL - Diploma

EXPERIENCE:
e IVCC, Oglesby, IL — Administrative Assistant-1I
e Honeywell Hobbs, Spring Valley, IL. — Administrative Assistant

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR

THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Twenty-seven (27) years of experience in an administrative assistant-type role

2. Familiarity with IVCC’s processes, including internal computer applications that will
allow for easy transition into the role with a small amount of training

3. Personable and customer service oriented that will be an excellent fit for the office of
the Vice President for Academic Affairs

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $24.00 per hour; effective 07/02/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

53




Information Item 17.6

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Communications Coordinator
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 12

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 4 (one applicant withdrew on the day of the interview)
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS Tracy Morris, President; Eric Johnson, Director of
INTERVIEWED BY: Financial Aid; Cory Tomasson, Communications
Faculty; Lori Cinotte, Journalism and English Faculty

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: Peggy Schneider

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:

¢ Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL — Graphic Design Certificate
¢ Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL — B.A., Journalism

e Illinois Central College, East Peoria, IL — A.A., English

EXPERIENCE:

e IVCC, Oglesby, IL — Administrative Assistant, Center for Accessibility &
Neurodiversity

e Freelance Writer

e Daily Times, Ottawa, IL — City Editor, Education Beat Reporter

¢ Effingham Daily News, Effingham, IL — City Beat Reporter

¢ Shelbyville Daily Union, Shelbyville, IL — Feature Reporter

e Ottawa Visitors Center, Ottawa, IL. — Office Manager, Tourism Representative,

Experience Ottawa Magazine Writer/Photographer

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR

THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Approximately 30 years of press release experience and writing that will be essential
to the Communications Coordinator position.

2. Style of writing is engaging and has an understanding of AP formatting which will
allow her to move into the role with minimal training required.

3. Experience working with the media and at the College

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $50,000 annualized; effective 07/16/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

54




Information Item 17.7

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Programmer / Analyst

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 4

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 2
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED Justin Denton, Director of IT; Chris Dunlap,

BY: Infrastructure Operations Manager; Steve Mazzorana,
SIS & Application Development Lead; Dawn Watson,
Data Analyst; Brian Pichman, Chief Information
Security Officer

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: James Bock

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:

Elmhurst College, Elmhurst, IL — BS, Computer Science
Wilmington High School, Wilmington, IL - Diploma

EXPERIENCE:

Federal Signal, Streator, IL — Web Application Developer

State Farm, Bloomington, IL — End User Computing Analyst

Centrue Bank, Streator, IL — Senior Programmer

Tellabs Operations, Lisle, IL — Technical Staff / Systems Integration
Enterprise Information Solutions, Naperville, IL — Associate Consultant

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR
THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1.

Twenty (20) plus years of experience working in the IT Industry with a strong
background in SQL Queries and building reports using SSRS and other reporting
platforms, along with a programing and web development background. Possesses
much of the experience needed at IVCC and has a strong drive to contribute to
technology advancement.

Experience and background that will allow the candidate to contribute immediately.
Portrayed personality that will be an asset to our team environment.

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $68,000 annualized; effective 07/03/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

55




i¢ B
e o
Information Item 17.8

June 7,2023
Dear Mark Grzybowski,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my role as
Administrative Assistant for Student Services. My last day with lllinois Valley

Community College will be Thursday, June 29t

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for the knowledge and
experience | have gained by working here. | am very grateful for the time |
have spent on your team and the professional relationships I've built. It's
been a pleasure working for you, and I hope our paths will cross again in the
future.

Sincerely,

Angela Partridge

RECEMING
JUN - 82023

HUMAN RESOURCES

56




Information Item 17.9

Dr. Shane Lange,

Please accept my resignation as part-time EMS instructor.
Due to scheduling conflicts at this time | am not able to
fulfill position requirements. | would appreciate future
consideration to be an active member of the IVCC EMS

Program if changes in my schedule occur.

Respectfully,
Alicia Rokosz

Pl e

57



Action Item 21

Approval — Vice Presidents’ Contracts

Pursuant to the College’s performance evaluation procedures, an annual evaluation for
Dr. Gary Roberts and Mr. Mark Grzybowski was conducted by Dr. Corcoran. As a result
of the evaluations, a recommendation to receive salary increases for Fiscal Year 2024 and
a recommendation for Board action follows

Recommendation:

1. Approve the FY24 and FY2S5 employment contract for Dr. Gary Roberts,
Vice President for Academic Affairs, with a 4 percent increase for FY24 in
alignment with college-wide increases, resulting in an annualized salary of
$140,608 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as presented in the
contract. Salary for FY25 will be presented to the Board for approval in
April, 2024,

2. Approve the FY24 and FY25 employment contract for Mr. Mark
Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services, with a 4 percent increase
for FY24 in alignment with college-wide increases. In addition, we are
recommending an additional adjustment of $9,255.26 as outlined in the
accompanying memo for taking on the additional supervisory responsibilities
for the Marketing and Communications department, resulting in an
annualized salary of $112,091.50 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as
presented in the contract. Salary for FY25 will be presented to the Board for
approval in April, 2024.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

58



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

+ The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

+ Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

+ Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

+ Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

+  Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

» Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Illinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





